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MGF

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 18™ Annual General Meeting of the members of MGF
Developments Ltd. (Company) will be held on Tuesday, the 30 Day of September, 2014 at
10.00 A.M. at Registered office of the Company i.e. 4/ 17-B, MGF House, Asaf Alj Road, New
Delhi-110002 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited bajance sheet as on 31 March, 2014 and the
statement of profit and loss account for the year ended on that date and the report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. :

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Shravan Gupta (DIN: 00002707), who retires by
rotation, and being eligible to offer himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the
conclusion of third Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

M/s. M.L. Muineja & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 001446N) as the
Statutory Auditors of the company at the annual remuneration as my be agreed by the

including travelling & conveyance ete, till the conclusion of Annya) General Meeting to
be held in the Financial Year 2017, (Subject to Ratification by members at every Annual
General Meeting) U/S 139 of Companies Act, 2013, :

4. To take note and accept the resignation of Mr. Arun Mitter as the Managing Director of
the Company and he shali continue as Director only, with effect from September 30,

2014.

By the order of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi ¢ f}/fz " W

Date: 01.09.2014 A IR # A
=

ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY
NUPUR JAIN
ACS NO.: 36044

MGF Developments Limited 5
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996P1.C0819 .
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002 5
Ph:91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax :91-1 1-23.27548
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Notes:-

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT

2. Copy of the documents referred to in the notice are available for Inspection at the
registered office of the company at 4/17-B, MGF House, Asaf Alj Road, New Delhi-
110002 between 10.00 A. M 10 2.00 P. M on any working day from the date hereof, upto
the date of Annual General Meeting.

3. Members seeking further clarification, in any, on the accounts or any other relevant
matters are requested to write to the Company at least one week before the date of AGM
an early date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

4. Members/ proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the
meeting. “

5. Non -Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Company’s registered office,
immediately of the change in the residential status on return of India for permanent
settlement.

6. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss A/e, Notice, Directors’ Report, Auditor’s Report and

~ Notes to the Accounts of M/s Kayo Developers Private Limited and M/s Crimson
Holdings Private Limited for the Financial Year 2013-2014 is attached herewith as per
the provisions of Section 212 of Companies Act, 1956. :

By the order of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi 07/‘/ o ;,;,\;‘/v-
Date: 01.09.2014 / f '7 -
ASSISTANT COMPANY SECRETARY
) NUPUR JAIN
ACS NO.: 36044

MGF Developments I;imited S
CINNO. : U74899DL1996PLC08196_
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91«11~23‘275483
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of your company is please to present the 18™

Annual Report together

with Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended on 31° March, 2014.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:-
The highlights of performance of your company for the year ended as on 31" March 2014 are as
follows:
Rupees in Crores

Particulars’ For the year | For the year |

31% March, 31 March,

2014 2013

Revenue from operations 1,170,629,002 902,997,397
Other Income 2,681,867 21,180,424
Total Revenue 1,1753,310,868 |  924,177,821/-
Total operating expenditure excluding, Interest, Tax & 1,123,281,357 799,499 358/-
Depreciation,
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and 50,029,511 124,678,463
tax ,
Exceptional Items 86,291,871 14,296,002
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 136,321,382 138,974,465
Profit before Tax 136,321,382 138,974,465
Provision for Taxation and Deferred Tax 49,786,409 419,075,75/-
Net Profit after tax 86,534,973 97,066,890
Earning per equity share:
Basic 2.90 3.25
Diluted 2.90 3.25
PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

Your company has recorded Revenue from Operation of Rs 117.06 Crores (Previous Year 90.29
Crores). The Revenue from Operation includes sales from operation, Rental Income, & other
operating revenue i.e. electricity & Water receipts, maintenance income, Transfer charges etc,
There is an increase in revenue from sales of 40.06% in comparison of previous year, but there is
increase in revenue from rental of 2.80% in comparison of previous year. Profit after tax worked
out to Rs. 8.65 Crores in comparison of Previous Year Rs. 9.71 Crores i.e. there is decrease in
profit after tax of 10.92%. Basic Earning per share worked out to Rs. 2.90 (Previous year 3.25).

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : UT74899DL1996PLC081965

MGEF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax:91-1 1-23_275483
E-mail : sales@mgfindia.com Website : www.mgfindia.com



MGF

DEVELOPMENTS

FUTURE OUTLOOK:-

Your company expects the current economic and business environment to stay challenging over
the next few quarter. The company shall continue to focus on plotted development,
luxury/premium housing, to improve the cash cycle, timely execution and delivery of its projects,
divestment of non-core assets and cash conservation.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

. Mr. Shravan Gupta who retires by rotation being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. This
may be considered and approved. :

Mrs. Shilpa Gupta was appointed as Whole-Time Director of the Company, w.e.f. 1" April, 2014
for three years in Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 31.03.2014.

Mr. Arun Mitter tendered his resignation from the post of Managing Director of the Company,
w.ed. September 30, 2014 and shall continue as the Director only. The Board of Directors
recommends that this may be accepted and approved.

HOLDING COMPANY:

The Company is a 100% Holding Company of M/s Kayo Developers Private Limited and M/s
Crimson Holdings Private Limited. The Financial Statements — Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss
Acc_ount, Notice, Directors® Report and Auditor’s Report, are also attached herewith.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors confirm:

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed.

ii) That the Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently and made Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2014 and of the Profits of the Company for that
year,

iii) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899D1L.1996PLCO81965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002
Ph : 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax:91-1 1-23.275483
E-mail : sales@mgfindia.com Website : www.mgfindia.com
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Act, 1956 for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities,

iv) That the Directors have been prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

FIXED DEPOSIT:

During the period under review, the company has not invited any fixed deposits from the public
in terms of provisions of Section 58-A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

AUDITORS:

M/s M.L. Mutneja & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company retiring at
the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment.

M/s. M.L. Mutneja & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 001446N) is re-appointed as
the Statutory Auditor of the company at the annual remuneration as my be agreed by the Board
of Directors and the auditors mutually plus taxes and out of pocket expenses including travelling
& conveyance etc, till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year
2017, (Subject to Ratification by members at every Amnual General Meeting) U/S 139 of
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS REPORT:

The Notes to the Accounts as referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further comments.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

The Notes to the Accounts as referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further comments.

DIVIDEND:

Considering the future needs of the company for expansion and growth and to strengthen the
financial position of the Company your directors do not recommend any dividend on Equity
shares of the company for the year ended March 3 1,2014.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLLCOR1965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002
Ph: 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23275483
E-mail : sales @mgfindia.com Website : www.mgfindia.com
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CORPORATE SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVES:

Your company is committed to the philosophy of improving the quality of life in the
communities where we are operating. MGF Developments Limited has a well defined corporate
social responsibility mechanism in place that works towards bringing about the social upliftment
. within its areas of functioning. :

MANAGEMENT OF BUSINESS ETHICS (MBE)

Consistent with our policy, MGF is systematically implementing a well defined Code of Conduct
that includes working with responsibility and accountability with a work ethics that is humane
and rewarding to the performers. For us our workforce is the biggest asset and hence we ensure
their enrichment through their consistent enhancement of potentials.

We have put in place an organizational structure and a process to implement and improve ethical
standards and practices. MGF conducts regular workshops and products sensitization programs
across the country thus bringing about a close understanding between our officials and the end

HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The industrial relation climate in MGF Developments Ltd. remained harmonious and peacefiil
during the year. The company has been taking initiatives for harnessing the inherent strength of
its employees, and continuous improvement in work culture and operating and maintenance
practices. The Company is also focusing on building leadership capabilities and strategic
orientation in its employee through training programs and workshop.

COMPLIANCE REPORT:

As required by Companies Act, 1956 and relevant Cost Accounting Records Rules, 2011 read
with section 209 (1) (d) and 600 (3) (b) of the Companies Act, 1956 a Compliance Report is
taken from M/s Punit Kumar Trivedi & Co., Cost Accountants (Membership No.:- 33313) in the
prescribed Form No. B with regards to compliance of relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The provisions of Section 217 (ZA) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended are not applicable, as there is no employee
drawing remuneration beyond the stipulated amount provided in the said rules.

MGF Developments Limited
CIN NO. : U74899DL.1996PLC081965
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 002
Ph : 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-11-23275483
E-mail : sales @mgfindia.com Website : www.mgfindia.com
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT, TECHN OLOGY ABSORPTION,

The above does not apply as the company did not carry such business during the vear.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNIN GS AND OUTGO:

There is no Income/ Earning in Foreign Currency.

The company has incurred following expenditure in foreign exchange during the year under .
review:

Particulars As on 31% March, 2014
Purchase of Materia| 0

| Expenses on Foreign Travel 28,56,040/- i
ACKN OWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their thanks for the Cco-operation, assistance, support and
guidance extended by the Bankers, Central and State Government, Local Authorities and other
regulatory authorities. The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable patronage,
cooperation and goodwill received by it from clients, business associates and our most valued |
shareholders. Yours Directors also express their appreciation for the dedicated services rendered
by the employees at all levels to the successful operations of the company. The industrial
relations of the company continued to remain cordial.

By Order of the Board of Directors

| | ’\ -
Place: New Delhi /

Date: 01.09.2014
: ARUN MITTER

CHATRMAN
DIN: 00022941

MGF Developments Limited 065
CIN NO. : U74899DL1996PLCO81 >
MGF House, 17-B Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110 602
Ph : 91-11-42322200, 23272216/17/18 Fax : 91-1 1-23_275483
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The Companies Act ( | of 1956 )

SCHEDULE V - PART Il

{ See Section 159 )
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~ FORM OF ANNUAL RETURN OF A COMPANY HAVING A SHARE CAPITAL

ANNUAL RETURN
THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956)

SCHEDULE V PART 1

( See section 159 )

Registration Details

Registration No. [ ° 081965 -~ | StateCode [5] 5| (Refer Code list)
Registration [ATs] [0T9e] [®[6] Whethershares listed on [N]
Date Date Month Year recognised Stock Exchange(s)

Y- Yes N - No

If yes Siock exchange code (Totals) D:ED l::l::‘

(Refer Code list 2}

AGM Held Y- Yes Date of AGM / [3]o] [o0]8] [1]a]
N - Mo Due Date Date Month Year

Name and Registered Office Address of Company

Company Name MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - .
Address 4117 B -MGF-HOUSE ASAF ALI ROAD

NS A S O G N O T N O I O O
Town / Gity [NEWDELHF .~ . |
State [DELHI L | Pin [110002 |
Telephone with STD [P Tela]l1] [4]2]3T2T2T3]3[3}

Area Code . Number

Fax Number 0 O I I LI i 1 11

Email Address ft]la]x]@[mlaglfliln]dfiJa] . Jeclo[m]




.

Capital Structure of the Company ( Amount in Rs. Thousands }

Authorised Share Capital Breakup

Type of Shares No.of Shares Nominal Value (in Rs.)

i Equity [3]ofofofefofo]o] [ 1T [ [ T1]0]

i. Preference T INTa el 11 LT Injedu] i
Tetal Authorised Capital { Rs in Thousand) i 3 1 0flojo [ 0 | O—I

Issued Share Capital Breakup

Type of Shares , No.of Shares Nominal Value (in Rs.)

i Equity t2folsfs2{s5[3]s] [ T T T Tale]

i. Preference RIS T INJo ] ]
Total Issued Capital ( Rs in Thousand) [2]loJsfs]2]s5].]3]s5] o]

Subscribed Share Capital Breakup

Type of Shares No.of Shares Nominal Value (in Rs.)
i Eaquity [2To8[sf2[s5]3]5] LI 1 1 {1]e]
i. Preference ]_] [ INTHTL] | ] [T INTa L] ]

Total Subscriped Capital  ( Rs in Thousand) [2]9]8]8]2]5].1315] ol

Paid-Up Share Capital Breakup

Type of Shares No.of Shares Nominal Value {in Rs.)
i Equity l2fofs]sl2][5[3]s] LI [ [ {1]0]
i. Preference N S Y T T L1 INJOI[E] |

Total Paid up Capital ( Rs in Thousand) [2]19]s]|8]2[5].F31s5] ol

Debentures Breakup

Type of Debenture No.of Debentures Nominal Value (in Rs.}

i.  Non Convertible L INT el 1] [ IN[o el | ]
ii. Partly Convertible [T INl el T I [Nt |7
i. Fully Convertible [T INTY L] T 1 L] NI T

Total Amount [ IN] 1 TL]




iv. Directors / Managers / Secretary Information { Past and Present }
[ Refer clause 6 of Part [ of Schedule v ]

Name (elujefv]al T T 1 1 | L [ | | | [s[HIR[AJV[A[N]
Surname Middle Name First Name
Nationality [1] 1- Indian Date of Birth [2]5] [o[8] [7]3]
F - Foreign Date Month Year
Designation [D] C- Chairman cum Managing Director

W- Whole Time Director, S - Secretary, R - Manager
D - Director, M - Managing Director

Date of Appointment [1Ts] [o]9] f[9]se|] wpaeof [ T 1 [T 1 1.1
Date Month Year Ceasing Date Month Year

Election Commission L| | | | ] | I i
Identity Card No. (if issued)

Name telulplv]al - T [ T 0 ¢ | [ | | {s[H[1]L]P[A}
Surname Middle Name First Name
Nationality [T] 1- Indian Date of Birth [2T77] [o]1] [7]s]
F - Foreign Date Month Year
Designation @ C - Chairman cum Managing Director

W- Whole Time Director,  $- Secretary, R - Manager
B - Director, M - Managing Director

Date of Appointment [1T78] [1l2] [10T72] pateor [} ] [T 1 [T 1
Date Month Year Ceasing Date Month Year

Election Commission LT T T T 1T 1 1 ]
Identity Card No. (if issued)




IV. Directors / Managers / Secretary Information { Contd..}

Residential Address 4| 4| A Fo| T oA SIH{E|R
mlalRrRlG

Town / City INJEjW| (DLEFLIHEL] ] T T 1

Distric I O X A

State [Dlefcefuafvf [ [ [ [T T T T T

Pin code f111fofofols]

Residential Address 44| A AlM|R|-LIT|A SITHIE|R
AT RIG

Town / City INJE{W[ ID[EJE[H]V] [ T T T 1

District 1 N G N D I O B

State (plEjLivif o -f- 1 [ |- [ | | |

Pin code [1]1]o0loj0] 3]




IV. Directors / Managers / Secretary Information ( Past and Present )
[ Refer clause 6 of Part | of Schedule V ]

Name mfoJvelrfefrl- [ [ [} [T [ [ T T 1 [AjRjuUjN]
Surname Middle Name First Name
Nationality [1] - Indien Date of Birth 277 [171] [6]2]
F - Foreign Date Month Year
Designation [D:] C- Chairman. cum Managing Director

W- Whoie Time Director, 8- Secretary, R- Manager
D - Director, M - Managing Birecior

Date of Appointment [1786] f[o]&] [o]337 pateof [ T 1 [T ] [ [ |
Date Month Year Ceasing Date Month Year

Election Commission L| E IJ | | | |
Identity Card No. (if issued)

Name (ANl T T [ [ B [ [ | § [RIA[KIS[H[I]T[ |
Surname Middle Name First Name
Nationality [1] ¥- Indian Date of Birth [oT1] [o]3] [7]2]
F - Fereign Date Month Year
Designation @ C - Chairman cum Managing Director

W- Whole Time Director, S - Secretary, R - Manager
D - Director, M - Managing Director

Date of Appointment [ol2] Tof3] {of9] Dpaeof [ T ] [T 1 I T 1|
Date Month Year Ceasing Date Month Year
Electicn Commission T T 1T T

|dentity Card No. (if issued)




IV. Directors / Managers / Secretary Information ( Contd..)

Residential Address cl2]9]- MAYF AT LR G R| D
Town / City [NJTETW] TolelLIH] ] ["T [ T T T ] 11
District | N T N S I O S R L 1 1 1T 1 A
State [(DIEJLHPIL [ T T T 1 [ [ [ T 1 |
Pin code [1]1]ofol1]s6]
Resigential Address cl|1] 4 FlLI|RI:SETT)| 1.F 0 R

G|R|E|E[N: PlA[R]K X N
Town / City [NTETw] Tofefefuftl T I [ T 1
District N O R O I O P LT L1
Stats [(DJEJLIHI V[ [ | T -T-T T 1 [ [ T ]

Pin code ITL1 i 0 ] 0_|—1 | 6~}




IV. Directors / Managers / Secretary Information ( Past and Present )
[ Refer clause 8 of Part | of Schedule V |

Name [klatuls[u]ofwp | T } [ J [ [ Telr{afefult] |
Surname Middie Name First Name
Nationality [1] 1- Indian Date of Birth [oa]9] [o]1] [8]6s6]
F - Foreign Date Moaonth Year
Designation E C - Chairman cum Managing Director

W- Whole Time Director, S - Secretary, R - Manager
D - Director, M - Managing Director

Date of Appointment [1]6] [ofs] [1]o] opateof [3]1] [o]3] [1]4]
Date Month Year Ceasing Date Month Year
Election Commission LT T T VT T 1T

Identity Card No. (if issued)

Name [ofafofw] [ ] [ [ T F I [ T [ [NJulrpJulRrj
Surname Middle Name First Name
Nationality (1] - Indian Date of Birth [174] [oTs] [s]1]
F - Foreign Date Month Year
Designation EI C - Chairman cum Managing Director

W- Whole Time Director, S- Secretary, R - Manager
D - Director, M - Managing Director

Date of Appointment {213] [o]e6] [1]4] paeoft [ T 1 [T 1 [T
Date Month Year Ceasing Date Month Year

Election Commission L' T T T T T T T
Identity Card No. (if issued)




Directors / Managers / Secretary Information { Contd..)

Residential Address 610 BiR] 1}J ANV LTH PlHJA I
K[A[M|LIA] [NJAJG]AIR

Town / City [ATGTR]|A]l F 1 -1 1T 11 T 1 [ ]

District rrrt -t 1 T [T | [ |

State ol . 7Pl T T T T T T I 11 [ ]

Pin code [2T8T2]0[0]5]

Residential Address Fi-}12}5 JAIRIY LA N AR A M
E|N|T FILTolT N[O 91 E S
1|O[N PIA|[TIPIAIRIG J

Town / City fpJTETLIHIL] [T T T 1 T 1 ]

District N I O O G O [ [ | [ |

State I N 1] ]

Pin code [1[1]Jofo]9]2]




Details of Shares Held at Date of AGM

Ledger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder Ll =T Joelof1]
Share/Debanture Holder's Name [clulrlTlal 1 T 1T T T TTT T 1T TRTATJTI]V]
Surname Middle Name First Name
Father's/Husband's Name (vIE[D] [PIRIAIKTATS|H] Je[Uu[P[T]A] T [ |
Type of Share/Debenture EI 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares
3 - Debentures 4 - Stock
No.of Shares/Debentures L] 51 1}7 14| Amount per Share (in Rs.)

Held/Stock,if any

Ledger Folic of shares/Debenture Holder =T L JeJo]z2]

Share/Debenture Holder's Name [GJUTPITTAT T [T T T T TSIAIRTATVIATN]
Surname Middle Name First Name

Father's/Husband's Name [RTATI{ v Jefuelr¥ Al T T 1T T T T T 1T

Type of Share/Debenturs 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares

3« Debentures 4 - Stock

No.of Shares/Debentures [ o5 3][6]4]9] AmountperShare (in Rs.)

Held/Stock, if any

Ladger Folio of shares/Dedenture Holder v TofoTls]
Share/Debenture Holder's Name [¢lulPITTAL T T T T T T T I T Is[H]1[L]PTA
Surname Middle Name First Name
Father's/Husband's Name [(sTHIRJATVIAIN] JelUlPITTA]l T T T T T T1
Type of Share/Debenture 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares
3 - Debentures 4 - Stock
No.of Shares/Debentures nﬂ Amount per Share (in Rs.) n

Held/Stock, if any

Ladger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder o T T -1 T3]
SharefDebanture Holder's Name [GJulPTTTAT-T T T"T 1T T T I''T T"TAIRTT] 1]
Surname Middle Name First Name
Father's/Husband's Name [REATI IV JeJUlPITIAT T T T T I T T 1 ]
Type of Share/Debenture E] 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares
3 - Debhentures 4 - Stock
No of Shares/Debentures I I 4‘1 9 I 7 I—ﬂ Amount per Share (in Rs.)

Held/Stock,if any




V. Details of Shares Held at Date of AGM {Contd.}
Address 50 e GO LI F LI 1T NIK[S
[pPefilsaf ] T F T T [ [ 1
Town / City
R N N I ) O N O I e
District
folelilnfa L T T [T 1
State
Pin code [1}afoloejola]
Address 41 -4 [-A ‘A|MIR T|A S| H
AL M| A|R|G
Town / City
[lEfLIHa] P [ T 1T 1 T 1
District
S D I O T A A I O
State
[pTEfLlal ] T T T 7T T F 1
Pin cocde
[1]aoJoJof3]
Address 44| Aj- A[M|R T|A S|H
IfL]. IM[A|R|G
Town / City RIETefHI T T T T 1T T 1
District N A Y OO Y O O I O
Stale fplefefnis i T T T 7T 1§ 1
Pin code [t11Tefolof3]
Address 50 G|lOFLJ|F L{I|[N[K|S
Town / City (DTefefua [T T T T T T 1
District N N N I O IS I O O O I
State (pleE[CR{T T T T T T T 1]
Pin code [1[1JoJoJo 3]




Details of Shares Held at Date of AGM

Ledger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder B RN EEEIEA
Share/Debenture Holder's Name pllls|clolv]{E]IR]IY] TEIS[T]A[TJE]S] JrIVv]T
Lo TD Middle Name First Name
Fathers/Husband's Name el T T T T T LET T T 7T T
Type of Share/Debenture E] 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares
3 - Debentures 4 - Stock
No.of Shares/Debentures [ 4lals l 1[ 5 ! 0 t 1 lAmount per Share (in Rs)) n

Held/Stock,if any

Ledger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder Lelo [ [ -Jolof3]
Share/Debenture Holder's Name (M GLTITIETRL T T T T TTT TL T T TATRTUTN
Surname Middle Name First Name
Father's/Husband's Name [BIRTk|{G] JviT]s[HIwW[A] m[t[T][T]EJR] [ 7
Type of Share/Debenture 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares
3 - Debentures 4 - Stock
Nc.of Shares/Debentures (1197 9] Amount per Share (in Rs ) [1] 0]

Heid/Stock if any

Ledger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder N
Share/Debenture Holder's Name IBjA[HJUIBTATL] 1] Ts[elr]vIi]c]E]s] TLIT]D
Surname Middle Name First Name
Father's/Husband's Name N (N S A VL NV O O O A O
Type of Share/Debenture 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares
3 - Debentures 4 - Stock
No.of Shares/Debentures [T T1]8i9] Amount per Share (in Rs.) 1] o]

Held/Stock. if any




Details of Shares Held at Date of AGM (Contd.)

Address 117 | B A|S|A]F AlL

A{-D

[NJEJWT [oJEJLIHTI] T T |

Town / City

R N TN TR N D O I N O
District _

(oleJuoful T T [ T T 1 []
State
Pin code [1[1]JoTofoT2]
Address Cl. 1219} |M|AFY{F|{A|]IIR

DE N -
Town / City IN[E[w] [BTEJLIH]T]T | T 7]
District | | | ! F 1 T i | lif l I
State [(PIEJLIHTIT T T T T T T ]
Pin code |1|1|0|0|'1|GI
Address 4 AT B AIS|A|F

R|O A |D | N|E|W DIE|L
Town / City (NJEfw[ [DTETLIH]T] [ 1T
District T I T T T LT T
State elelelnfa ] [ 1 T T | T 1
Pin code |1|'1|0{0I0|2|
Address el

Pl

Town / City (I T T 1T 1—°T I
District 1 | R I O I l LT
State | N O O A A O I_L!’
Pin code |l | l | I | V




Details of Shares Held at Date of AGM

Ledger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder L TP Telalz]
Share/Debenture Holder's Name FlAP IR B|I'R{1[D|G|E HIOJLI{D|I|N|] G s
L | I'iM.[.{|T|E. |D .
Father's/Husband's Name Ty e rit 1 170171ttt I 1
Type of Share/Debenture 1- Equity 2 - Preference Shares

3 - Debentures 4 - Stock

No.of Shares/Debentures FHe[a]a[7]8] 6] AmountperShare (nRs)

Held!/Stock if any

Ledger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder =11 1 ToToelats]

Share/Debenture Holder's Name [VIATSTHEN]J U] -TATP]ATR][TIM|E[N]T[S] ~TPvT[ LTD
Surname Middle Name First Name

Father'sfHusband's Name S P A N I N s N O

Type of Share/Debenture E 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares

3 - Debentures 4 - Stock

No.of Shares/Debentures [9]ele] o8¢l 5] AmountperShare (inRs.)

Held/Stock,if any

Ledger Folio of shares/Debenture Holder I T T -TeTa]s]

Share/Debenture Holder's Name fsTs{pPl bafvloTAlTITlo{N] TL]t M ] T TE][DL
Surname Middle Name First Name

Father's/Husband's Name LT BT T -1 T VT T T LT LT [ [ ]

Type of Share/Debenture |I| 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares

3 - Debentures 4 - Stock

No.of Shares/Debentures of o] 6[0]8] 4] 5] Amountper Share (in Rs.)

Held/Stock if any

Ledger Felio of shares/Debenture Holder FC LT T 1T T T 111
Share/Debenture Holder's Name LT T L T T T T T T T I T EEFILIIL T 17
Surname Middle Name First Name
Father's/Husband's Name LT T LI T T I T 1T 1 7T 1 11T 1. 11 ] [ ]
Type of Share/Debenture |:| 1- Equity 2- Preference Shares
3 - Debentures 4 - Stock
No.of Shares/Debentures [ ! l j | l Amount per Share (in Rs.) [l:l

Held/Stock,if any




. Details of Shares Held at Date of AGM (Contd.)

Address 29l A AN NAIK[O[ M NI
' SY{TIRIE|E|[T]. [P|O B|O 2{2]3
31043 [IN[LT|[CI]O|ISj1]|A 5[2(0
feiylplrRIu[sT | [ [ T | ] L [ ]
Town j City
N I I S I O O O O P 1
District
(S N G O IS Y A O O [ 1]
State
Pin code I | | I i I -i
Address P O T | 1 O(P| P N|E RjU
S1-HPATH|IK| AR BIH|A|W N
SIATR|D|A|'R|] [P{A|T|E|L M|A|R|G
BlAL 8| G|OID|A|M
Town / City
(JIAafr[PJUTR] [ T T T [ 1 L[]
District _
1 I N Y Y T T I O L 1]
State
(RIAJJTATSTTIHIAINT T T ] [ 1 1
Pin cocde
[3][o]2T0]1]5]
Address 41 11| 7|8 M|GI|F H|O S| E
Al-S 1A F[ A|lL|I R(O|A
Town | City INFETW]  [DpiEJLin]y] T 1 1 P11
District R N I O Y A I Y I [ [ ]
State (DLEJLTHTE] T [ T T T T ] P
Pin code (1ol oJoTl 2]
Address K
Town / City R I U A O A I O [ T 1
District Lt 1T T T T T T 1P [ T] | [ ]
State N R N ) N U O O O [ 1 |
Pin code I . | i | | l l |




V1. Details of Shares/Debentures Transfers since Date of last AGM (or in the case of the first return at
any time since incorporation of the company)
Date of Pravious AGM [ 1] 3]
Date Month Year
Date of Registration of Transfer of Shares [ 1]9] | 0 | 8 I 1 | 4
Date Month Year
Types of fransfer 1- Equity 2 - Preference Shares
3 - Debentures 4 - Stock
No.of Shares/Debentures [4]lo]s]3]s5]4]0]amountpersnare | [ [ T1]0]
Transferred (inRs.)
Ledger Folio of Transferor [ T 1 1T T 1T
Transferor's Name [GIUJPITTIAT T T T T T TsTHTIJL]PTA]
Surname Middle Name First Name
Ledger Falio of Transferce L T 1T
Transferee’s Name [GIU[PTITTA] T T T [ [sTHIRTATVIATN]
Surname Middle Name First Name
Date of Registration of Transfér“aﬁﬁ_?hares l:l:l l | | | | I
T Date Manth Year
Types of transfer ] 7“}\\1 - Equity 2 - Preference Shares
‘3‘=\pebentures 4 - Stock
.‘\\‘
No.of Shares/Debentures T 0 ] | “"lAmount perShare | | P ] [ |
Transferred T fin Rs.)
Ledger Folio of Transferor I _I— | l ! | I
Transferor's Name SN NV O N O
Surname Middle Name First Name
Ladger Folio of Transferee C T T 11 '
Transferee's Name I P 1T T T TV 1T 1T
’ First Name
VIl . Indebtedness of the Company ( Amount in Rs, Thousands) (Secured Loans including interest

outstanding /accrued but not due for payment ) .

Amount [5]1J4foJoJo T [ T T ]




(i) Govt. [ Central & State(s) ]

[T ]

(i} Public Financial Institutions

.

(v) Mutual Funds

T 11

(vii) Foreign Holdings (Flls/FCs/FFls
NRIs/CCBs)

8. 1117

{ix} Directors/Relatives of Directors

(1Is].[s6]e]

VIIE. Equity Share Capital Breakup ( Percentage of Total Equity )

(i) Govt.Companies

LI T

{iv) Nationalised / Other barks

I

(v} Venture Capital

LT 1]

(viil) Bodies Corporate
{Not mentioned above)
[8lo].[2] 3

(x}  Other top 50 Share Heolders (other than
thase listed above)

I I O I

We certify that :

(b

(c

(d

(e

9
th

0]

{a) the return staies the facts as they stood on the date of the annual general meeting aforesaid, correctly

and completely ;

e

since the date of the {ast annual return the transfer of all shares, debentures, the issue of all further
certificates of shares and debentures, have been appropriately recorded in the books maintained for
the purpose ;

) the whole of the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of three years from
the date of transfer to the special account has been transferred to the General Revenue Account of
the Central Government as required under sub-section (5) of Section 205 A ;

=

the company has not,since the date of the annual general meeting with reference to which the last
return was submitted,or in the case of a first return,since the date of the incorporation of the company
issued any invitation to the public to subscribe for any shares or debentures of the company ;

—

where the annual return discloses the fact that the number of members of the company exceeds fifty,
the axcess consists wholly of persons who under sub-clause (1) of section 3 are not to be included
in the reckoning the number of fifty ;

since the date of annual general meeting with reference te which the first return was submitted ar in
the case of a first return since the date of the incorporation of the private company,no public company
or deemed public company has or have held twenty five percent,or more of its paid-up share Capital ;

bt

the company did not have an average turnover of Rs. Ten crore or more during the relevant period ;

=

since the date of the annual general meeting with reference to which the last annuai return was sub-
mitted or since the date of incorporation of the company,if it is first return, the company did not hold
twenty five percent or more of the paid-up share capital of ene or mere public companies; and

the private company did not accept or renew deposits from public.

shall also be signed by a secretary in whaole time practice.

Secretary in whole time practice :

Signed
V
Rirector
/
Director : M” [’)M/’,ﬂv»

[Oo' ny L Cretas )

CP No. :

Note : Certificates to be given by a Director and Manager / Secretary or by two Directors where there is no manager
or secretary . In the case of a Company whose shares are fisted on a recognised stock exchange,the cedificate




il L. MUTNEIA & CO. | Competent House, 217

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2" Floor, F-14, Middle Circle
Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001

independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
MIGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMETED

Repott on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 37st March, 2014 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2, Management is responsibie for the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true-and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principle generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with general Circular 8/2014 dated 4 April
2014 and General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013, issued by the Mmlstry of Corporate
Affalrs. This responsibility includes the design, implementatior and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

- We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuiance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

4, An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend .on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements that give a true & fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Ccfnpany’s internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by managempnt as well as
- evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to
provide & basis for our audit opinion.




Ms k. MUTNEEA & @@ Competent House, 217

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2™ Floor, F-14, Middle Circle
‘ Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001

Opinion .

&. In our epinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanatians given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements together with and subject to all the notes give the
information required hy the Act In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: .

(a} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as.at 31st March,
2014;
{b} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended 31st march
2014.
- {c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Staternent, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Repart on other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

7. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 {“the Order”} and amended
" thereafter, issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 227(4A} of the Companies Act, 1956,

we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
{a) We have obtsined alf the information and  explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
. Report are in agreement with the hooks of account;

{d} In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account comply with
the Accounting Standards notified under the Act, 1956, read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated 13" September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, ‘

(e} As per information and explanation given to us the Central Government has, tilt date, not
prescribed any cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956;

i) On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on 31% March, 2014,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on 34st
March, 2014 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g} of subsection (1) of
section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

for M. L. MUTNEJA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : 001446N

d

)
ETA JAGYASH)

, (
Place : New Delhi ) "\ PARTNER
Date : 1% September, 2014 / Vi.NO. 501550



M. L. MUTNEJSA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

COMPANIES (AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER, 2003
COMPANY: MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

COMPETENT HOUSE, 217, Znd FLOOR
F-14 MIDDLE GIRCLE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHR110001

{Anaexure to Auditor's Report dated 01-09-2014 for the Financial Year 2013-14 under Companies Act, 1956}

PARTICULARS

REMARKS
{As certified by the management of the company)

1 FIXED ASSETS

(1) {a) Whether the company is maintaining proper
records  showing  full  particutars  including
quantilative details and situation of fixed assets;

{b) whelher these fixed assets have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals;
whether any malerial discrepancies were noticed
on such verification and if so, whether the same

have been properly dealt with in the books of account

{c)if a substaplial part of fixed assets have been
disposed off during the year, whether it has affecied
the going concern,

2 INVENTORIES

() {a)whelher physical verificalion of inventory has
been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management;

(b} are the procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the company
and fthe nalure of #s business. If neoi, the
inadequancies in such procedures should be

reported;

(cywhether the company is maintaining proper
records of inventory and whether any malerial
discrepancies were noficed on physical verification
and i so, whether the same have been properly
dealt with in the beoks of account;

3 LOANS GRANTED OR TAKEN

(i) {a) has the cerpany granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or oiher parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. If o, give
the number of parlies and amount involved in the
transécﬁons: and

(b} whether the rate of interest and other terms and
conditichs of loans given by the company
secured or unsecured, are prima facie prejudicial to
to the inlerest of the company; and

Paga 1 of 6

Yes

Yes

No material discrepancies were found

No stuch disposal

Yes

Yes

Yes
No material discrepancies have been noticed

Yes -

No. of Parties: 12 (P.Y. 12)

Amount as on 31.03.2014 : Rs. 26.83 Crores

(P.Y. Rs. 23.91 Crores)

Maximum Balance During the year is Rs.27.21 Crores
{As explained in Notes on Accounts)

These are [nterest free deposit with Related Parties
unsecured and are Prima facie not prejudicial to the interest
of the company with unspecified terms)

As explained in Notes an Accounts



i, L. MUTNEJA & CO. COMPETENT HOUSE, 217, 2nd FLOOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS F-14 BMIDDLE CIRCLE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELH-110001

COMPANIES (AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER, 2603

COMPANY: MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

{Annexure to Auditer's Report dated 84-0%-2014 for the Firancial Year 2013-14 undor Companies Act, 1956}

PARTICULARS REMARKS
{As certified by the management of tha company)
(c) whether receipt of the principal amount and There are no specified terms

interest are also regular; and

(d) i overdue amount is more than Rs. 1,00,000 Not Applicable
whether reasonable steps have been taken by the
Company for recovery of the Principal and interest; and

(e) has the company taken any Yas

loans, secured or unsecured from companies, a}  Interest Bearing - - No. of Parties 11 (P.Y. 1)

firms or olher parties covered in the register Amount As On 31.03.2014 * Rs. 7.83 Crores
maintained under section 301 of the Act. If 5o, give (P.Y. Rs 7.03 Crores )

the number of parties and amount involved in the Maximum Balance During the yaar is Rs.7 63 Crores

fransactions; and
i3} Interest Free - No. of Parties : 9{P.Y, 12).
Amount As On 31.03,2014 © Rs, $1.60 Croras
(P.Y. Rs 11,40 Crores)
Maxirmum Balance During the year is Rs. 11.87 Crores

(fy whether the rate of interest and other terms and

conditions of loans taken by the company The above all are unsecured and are Prima {acie nol
secured or unsecured, are prima facie prejudicial o prejudicial to the interest of the company with unspacified
to the interest of the company. and terms. As explained in Noles on Accounts

{g) whether payment of the prncipal amouni and There are no specified terrs

irderest are also regular;

4 INTERNAL CONTRO! PROCEDURE FOR_THE
PURGHASE OF INVENTORY AND FIXED ASSETS
AND FOR THE SALE OF GOODS
(ivy is there an adequate internal conlrol system Yes
Commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nalure of iis business, for lhe purchase of
inventory and Fixed assets and for the sale of
goods and services. Whether there is a2 conlinuing
failure 1o correct major weaknesses in internal control No failure reported
systemn;

5 TRANSACTIONS TO BE ENTERED INTO A REGISTER

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 301

) {a} whether the particiiars of contracts or arrangements Yes
reffered to in section 301 of the Act have been entered
in the registered required to be maintained under
that séction ; and
{b) whether t ransactions made in pursuance of such Yes as per the directors
contracts or arrangements have beeti made at prices
which are reasonable having regard to the pravailing
market price at the relevant time ; " ;

Page 2 of 8




M. L MUTNEJA & CO. COMPETENT HOUSE, 217, 2nd FLOOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS F-14 MIDDLE CIRCLE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
. NEW DELHE-116001

COMPANIES {AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER, 2003

COMPANY: MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

_{Annexure to Auditor's Report dated 91-09-2014 for the Financial Year 2013-14 under Companies Act, 1956}
PARTICULARS REMARKS

(As cortified by the management of the company)}

6 DEPOSIT FROM THE PUBLIC

{viy In case the company has accepted deposits from Mo
the pitblic, whether the directives lssued by the However thete are intercorporate deposils from retated
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections and other mmpameg and directors.
58A. BBAA or any other relevant provisios of the Act and the
rules framed there under, where applicable have been No Directions given u/s 58A & 58AA by any authorily.

comiplied with. If not, the nature of contravention's should be
stated. If an crder has been passed by Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank
of India or any Couri or any other Tribunal whether the same
has been complied with or not?

7 INTERNAL AUDIT SYSTEM

fviiy In the case of listed companies andior olher In our epinion and acoording to the information and
companies having a paid-up capital and resarves explanation given o us, the company does not have any
exceading Rs. 50 fakhs as at the commencerment formal internat audit systerm, however there afe adequate
of the financlal year concemed, or having an internal conlrot procedures, which in our opinion, are
average annual twnover exceeding five crore commensurate with the size of the company and.
fwpaes for 2 peried of three consecutive financial aature of its business. :

years immediately preceding the. financial vear

concerned, whether the company has an internal R
audit system comimensurale with ifs size and

nature of its businass;

8 COSTRECQRDS
(vl where maintenance of cost records has been This is under process
prescribed by the Ceniral Government under
clause (d) of sub-section {1} of section 208 of the
Act, whether such accounts and records have been
made and maimntained,

¢ DEPOSITING UNDISPUTED STATUTORY DUES
INCLUDING PROVIDENT FUND INVESTOR
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND EMPLOYEES
STATE INSURANCE ETC

(ix) (a)is the company regular in deposiling undisputed Not Regular
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, employees’ State a) Income Tax for the ALY, 2013-14: Rs.88,35,684 + Inferest
Insurance, |ancome - Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, b) Vat Payable: Rs 1,39,82,196/- + |nterest
Service Tax, Custom Duly, Excise Duly, cess and any G} Service Tax Payable: Rs 40,40,328/- + Interest
other statutory duss with the appropriate autherities and it d) Ground Rent Rs. 5,44,68,938/- + [nterest

not, the extent of the amrears of ouistanding statutory
dues as at the last day of the financial year
concerned fora period of more than six months
from the date they became payable shai be
indicated by the auditor.

Page 3 of &



M. L. MUTNEUA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

COMPANIES (AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER, 2003

COMPANY: MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

CONMPETENT HOUSE, 217, 2nd FLOOR
F14 MIDPLE CIRCLE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHR-110001

{Annexure 1o Audifor's Report dated 01-08-2014 for the Financial Year 2013-14 undor Companies Act,1956)

PARTICULARS

REMARKS
(As cerified by the managernent of the company)

10

11
{x)

13
(xii}

14

{xiii}

NON-PAYMENT OF DUES OF SALES TAX/! INCOME-
TAX ! CUSTOM TAX f WEALTH TAX EXCISE bUTY S
CESS ON AGCOUNT OF ANY DISPUTE

{b}in case dues of Income Tax (Sales-Tax/ Wealth
Tax f Service Tax / Custom Duty / Excise Duly/ cess have
not been deposited on account of any dispule, then
the amounts involved and the forum where dispule is
pencding sha#f be menlioned.

ACCUMULATED LOSS/ CASH LOSSES

whather in case of a company which has been
registered for a period notess than five years, its
accumulated losses althe end of the financial year
are not less than fifty percent of its net worlh and
whether it has incurred cash fosses in such
financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year ;

DEFAULTED IN REPAYMENT OF DUES TO
A FINANGIAL INSTITUTION OR BANK OR
DEBENTURE HOLDER?

(2y whether (he company has defaulled in
repayimient of dues to a financial institution or bank
ot debenlure holder? If yes, the peried and amount
of defauil 1o be reported;

GRANTED LOANS AND ADVANCES
whether adequate document and records are

maintained in cases where the company has
granied loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities. If not, the deficiencies {o be pointed
aul.

CHIT FUND ¢ NIDHI / MUTUAL BENEFIT

FUND i SQGIETIES

whether the provisions of any special stsluie
applicable to chit fund have been duly complied
with? [n respect of nidhi/ mutual benefit  fund/
societies:-

(a) whether the net-owned funds to deposit llability
ratic & more than 120, as on the dale of balance
sheet;

Page 4 of 6

a2} lncome Tax Rs.81.21 Lacs plus Interest with Incoms
Tax Appeliant Tribunal.

b) Service Tax Rs.82.94 plus Interest with Commissioner
of central excise (Appeal), New Delhi

There are no cash losses

NO

The Company has not given any loans and advances
coverad under this clause, on the basis of any security.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable



M. L. MUTNEJA & CO.
GHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

COMPANIES (AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER, 2003

COMPANY: MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

{Annexure to Auditor's Reporl dated §1-09-2014 for the Financial Year 2613-14 under Companles Aet, 1958}

COMPETENT HOUSE, 217, 2nd FLOOR
F-14 MIDDLE GIRCLE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI-TT0004

PARTICULARS

REMARKS

15

{xiv}

16

(xv)

17
{xvi)

18

{xvii)

{b) whether the company has complied with the
prudential nerms on  income recognition and
provisioning against substandard/ doubtful / loss
assels;

(c) whether the company has adequate procedures
for appraisal of credit proposals / requestis,
assessment of credit needs and repayment
capacity of the borrowers;

(d)whether the repayment schedule of vatlous
loans granted by the nidhi is based on the
repayment capacity of the loan amount.

DEALING OR TRADING IN SHARES, SECURITIES,
DEBENTURES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

if the company is dealing or ftrading in shares,
debentures and ofher  investments,
whether proper records have been mainlained of
the fransaclions and contracts and whether timely
enlries have been made therein; alsc whether the
shares, securities, debentures and other investments
have been held by the company, in ils own name
excapt to the extent of the exemption, if any, granted
under section 19 of the Acl,

sacurities,

GUARANTEE FOR LOANS TAKEN BY QTHERS
FROM BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
whether the company has given any guarantee for
loans taken by others from hank o financial
instiiutions, the ferms and conditions whereof are
prejuidicat to the interest of the company.

TERM LOAN
whether term joans were agplied for the purpose for
which the loans were oblained.

APPLICATION OF FUND RAISED ON SHORT-TERNM
BASIS

whether the funds raised on shori-term basis have
been used for long-term investment if yes, the

nature and amount is to be indicated.

Page Sof &

(As certified by the management of the company)

Not Applicahle

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Yes
There are no stipufation for the retention period of loans,
though shown as shorl term borrowiﬁgs. As per directors,
these are repayable on demand on very short netice of
about a month,



. L. MUTNEJA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

COMPANIES (AUDITQR'S REPQRT) ORDER, 2003

COMPANY: MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
(Annexure to Auditor's Report dated 01-08-2014 for the Financlal Year 2013-14 under Gempanies Act,1956)

COMPETENT HOUSE, 247, 2nd FLOOR

F-14 MIDDLE CIRCLE, CONRAUGHT PLACE

NREW DELHI-110001

PARFICULARS

REMARKS
tAs cerlified by the management of the company}

18

PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT OF SHARES

{xviilj Wwhether the company has made any preferential

20

{xix)

21
{xx}

22
{xxi)

allotment of shares lo parties and companies
covered in the Register maintain under section 301
of the Act and if so whether the price at which
shares have been issued is prejudicial to the
interast of the company.

CREATIGN OF SECURITIES IN RESFECT OF
DEBENTURES ISSUED

whelher securily or charge has been created in respect of
debentures issued ?

END USE OF MOMNEY RAISED BY PURLIC ISSUES
whether the management has disclosed on the end
use of meney raised by public issues and the same
has been verified.

NATURE AND AMOUNT INVOLVED IN FRAUD
whather any fraud on ar by the company has been
noticed or reporied during the year. if yes the nature
and the amounl involved is {o be indicated.

All the statulory records have been cerified by the Company
Secrefary . .

FOR ML, MUTNEJA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN NO. 001446N

(!

GENTA JAGYASI
? NER
n{‘/ 0. 501558

,_‘ ‘

54
P

Place :- New Delhi
Date :» 01.09.2014

Page 6 oi &

No

Not Applicable

Mo monay is raised by public issues

None Reported”

FOR WIGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

4

MLdGag Lo

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,

CIN: U74899DLI996PLCOBI9EE

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014

The accompanying notes are an integral part of
the financial statemants.
For reference and as per cur report of even date

for M. L, Mutnefa & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 001496N

{Sangeet
PaZn

7
Mémbershin No. : 501559

agyasi)

Place : New Belhi
Dated 1 Ist September, 2014

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particufars Nate No. end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting period
L EQUITY AND LIABIEITIES
{1} Shareholder's Funds
a) Share Capital 1 298,825,350 298,825,350
by Reserve & Surplus 2 1,091,435,499 1,004,500,526
1,390,260,849 1,303,725,876
{2} Non- Current Liahilites
a) tong term borrowings 3 870,174,272 274,860,403
bj Deferred tax liability (net) 4 102,353,848 97,447,257
¢) Other Lang Term Liabilities 5 849,774,113 920,113,150
d} Long-term provisions 6 2,055,963 1,764,716
1,824,358,196 1,294,145,575
{3] Current Liabitities
a) Short term borrowings 7 238,256,208 435,282,361
) Trade payables 8 185,886,156 173,431,539
c} Other current liabifities 9 1,716,988,014 2,485,692,441
o} Short-term provisions 10 255,871,282 210,819,048
2,377,001 ,681 3,265,225,389
Total Equity & Liabiilties 5,591,620,707 5,863,096, 839
ILASSETS
[1) Non-current Assets
) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets i1 24,363,398 28,831,015
ii) Intangible Assets 12 1,858,164 2,420,869
b} Non- current Investment 13 438,598,668 438,598,668
¢} Long term loans & advances 14 2,775,414,364 2.434,940,077
d} Other non-current assets 15 6,650,251 9,380,711
3,246,895,846 2,914,171,341
{2} Cusrent Assets
a} Current investiment 16 77,818,465 280,657,993
b} nventories 17 1,148,427,116 1,602,453,244
¢} Trade receivables 18 212,634,893 220,620,807
d} Cash and cash equivalents 19 79,197,554 32,918,710
e) Short-term loans and advances 20 319,801,173 320,353,357
f} Gther current assets 21 506,845,660 491,321,388
2,344,724,861 #,948,925,499
Fotal Assets 5,591,620,707 5,863,096,839
Summary of significant accounting policies 32

Far and on behalf of the board of directors
For MGF Developments Ltd.

Poe -

(Arun itter]
Wanaging Director
DiN : 0N022941

13

Q\lmﬁ% i

{Rakshit Jain)
Director
DI : 00607288

e

{Company Skcretary}




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CIN : U74889DL1996PLCORIOES

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2014

Flgures as at the Figures as at the
Se. o Particulars Mote No end of Current enid of previous
regporting period reporting period
{ Revenue from operations 22 1,170,629,002 902,997,367
IH Other Income 23 2,681,867 21,180,424
HI HI. Total Revanue (1 +) 1,173,310,868 924,177,821
W | Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consurned 24 945,683,901 610,242,753
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and
25 0 0
Stock-in-Trade
Employes benefit expense 26 20,390,852 21,930,346
Financial costs 27 56,410,931 70,099,168
Depreciation and amortization expense 28 24,076,739 25,669,303
Other expenses 29 76,718,334 71,557,788
Total Expenses (v} 1,123,281,357 799,499,358 |
v Profit before exceptional and exiraordinary items and tax {1 - 1v} 50,029,511 124,678,463
Vi gxeeptional #ems 30 £6,291,871 14,286,002
VI | Profit before extraordinary items and tax V- Wi} 136,321,382 138,574,465
Vit | Extraordinary ltems o 0
X Profit befare tax (VI - il 135,321,382 138,974,465
X Tox expense:
(1} Current tax 42,718,294 34,262,759
{2) {Excess}/Short provisionof tax relating to earlier years 2,120,564 1,878,115
{3) Deferred tax liability/{Assets) ' 4,946,551 5,766,701
X Profit{Loss) from the periad from continuing operations f{IX-X) 86,534,973 97,066,850
Xib | Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing eperations 0 0
Xill | Tax expense of discounting operations Q 0
XV | Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing operations {Xi1- XHNn & 0
WV | Profit/(Loss) for the period X1+ Xiv) 86,534,873 97,666,890
XV | Earning per equity share: 31
{1} Basic 2.90 3.25
(2) biluted 2.90 3,25 |
Surnmary of significant accounting policies 32

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
For reference and as per our report of even date

for M. L. BMuineja & Co

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 001446N

Mémbership No. : 501559

Place : New Delki
Dated : Ist September, 2014

For and on behalf of the board of directors
For MIGF Developments Ltd.

% o
- ! , i
(Arm{(@ﬁ%&smt&%g

Managing Director Pirector
Dl : 60022941 DIN ; 00607289

Ihproge-

{Company Secretary}




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTB,
CIN : U74895DL1996PLCOR106S

Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2014

1. Share Capital

As at As at

Particulars 3i-Mar-14 March 31, 2013
Authorized shares .
300,00,000Q {Previous Year 300,00,000) Equity Shares 300,a00,500.00 300,000,000.00
Issued, subscribed & fully paid up shares
298,82.535 {Previous Year 298,82,535) Equity Shares
of Rs 10 each fully paid-up 208,825,350.00 298,825,350.0C
Totel 298,825,350.00 298,825,350.00

al Terms { rights attached to eguity shares

i} The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each equity shareholder is entitled
for one vote per share. The Company has not declared dividend during the Period ended on 31si March, 2014

i) in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. This distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholder.

i1} As par records of the company, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares,

b} Shares held by holding/ultimate halding cempany andfor their subsidiaries / thelr associates
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2813

NIL

¢) Aggregate number pf equity shares issued for consideration other than gash during the perigd of five years immediately
preceding the reporting date:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 3%, 2013

NIL




MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CIN : U74893D11936PLCOBISES

Notes o financial statement for the Period ended Miarch 31, 2014

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company™

%

Mo of Shares as at

%

Mo of Shares as at

Share-
Particudars Share-holding Mareh 31, 2014 | holding | March 31, 2013
Ms, Shilpa Gupta 13.57% 4,053,947 | 13.57% 4,053,947
Discovery Estates Pvt. Lid. 13.56% 4,051,501 } 13.56% 4,051,501
Fairbridge Holdings Limited 5.17% 1,844,750} 6.17% 1,844,750
Vishnu Apartments Pvt Lid 33.33% 9,960,845 | 33.33% 9,960,845
SSP Aviation Ltd. 33.33% 9,960,845 § 33.33% 9,960,845

* As certified by the Company Secretary

el Reconciliation of the number of shars outstanding at the begianing and at the end of the reporting periad

Particuiars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2043

Opening rumber of issued, subscribed & paid-up equity shares

Opening amount of issued, subscribed & paid-up equity share capital {Rs}

Add : Number of equity shares issued during the reporting period
Add - Amount of equity shares issued during the reporting period

Clesing number of issued, subscribed & paid-up equity shares

{Rs}

Closing anmount of Issued, subscrihed & paid-up equity shares capital {Rs)

29,882,535.00

298,825,350.,00

24,882,535

208,825,350.00

29,882,535.00

2498,825,350.00

29,882,535

298,825,350.00




MGFE DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CIN : Y7489501 1996710081965

Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2014

2. Reserve & surplus

BAs at As at
Particulars March 31, 2614 March 31, 2013
Securities premium account 163,593,000.00 163,593,000.00
General reserve
Balance as per last account 32,439,195.00 32,439,195.00

Surplus / (Deficit} in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financial statement
Add: profii / {loss) for the year

et surplus in the statement of profit & loss

32,439,195.00

808,868,330.91
86,534,973.42

885,403,304.33

’ 32,438,195.00

713,801,440.53
97,066,890,38

Total reserve & surplus

1,091,435,499.33

1,004,900,525.91

3. Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
arch 31, 2013

Seeured
Financial Institutions
Vehicle Loan from Bank
Unsecured Loans from Refated Parties

Direclors

inter Corporate Deposit {Bearing Interest)

inter Corporate Deposit {Interest Free)
Unsecured Loans from Others

Other Inter Corporate Deposit {interest Free)

474,923,075.40
625,832.20

4,240,000.00

111,792,830.00

406,350.000.00

385,733,013.00
1,116,335.51

997,931,737.60 386,849,348.91
Less:- Amount disclosed under Other Current ’
Liability as eurrent Liability {repayable within 12
Current maturities of Leans from Financlal Institution {127,242,767.32} {111,498,441.86)
Current maturities of Vehide loans {514,697.96) {490,503.71)
{127,757,465,28) {111,988,945.57)
Totgl 870,174,272.32 274,860,403.34




MGF DEVELOPMIENTS LTD.
I : U¥4899D1 1996PLCOB1965

Motes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2014

4, Deferred tax Hability

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
iiarch 31, 2013

Deferred tax liabilities

Fixed assets: Impact of difference beiween tax
depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged

for the financial reporting

37,407,296.53

4,945,551.00

91,640,595.53

5,766,701.00

Gross deferred tax liability

102,353,847.53

97,407,296.53

Deferred tax assets

Gross deferred tax assets

Net deferred tax liability / {asset)

102,353,847.53

- 97,407,296.53

5. Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Secrity Deposits from Customers

149,774,113.060

220,113,159.00

Security Deposits - Others 700,000,000.60 700,000,000.00
Total Non Current Liabilities 849,774,113.00 920,113,159.00
"B, Long Term Provisions
" Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Provision for Employee Benefit

2,055,963.00

1,764,716.00

Total Long Term Provision

2,055,963.00

1,764,716.00




"MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CIN ; U74899DL1996PLCOR1IG6S

Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2014

7. Short Term Borrowings

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
karch 33, 2013

Unsecured
Bank Overdraft
Bank of India 0.0.Afc - BO0127110060003

Unsecured Loans from Related Parties
Directors
Inter Corporate Deposit (Bearing interest)
Inter Corporate Deposit (Interest Free)

Unsecured Loans from Others
Other Inter Corporate Deposit {Interest Free}

100,956,209.00

100,956,209.00

76,300,000.00

102,428,931.00

162,428,931.00

4,540,000.00
70,320,500.00
109,492,930,00

76,304,000.00

41,000,000.00

184,353,430.00

148,500,000.00

Total

218,256,209.00

435,282,361.00

2, Trade Pavable

Asat

As at

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
jTrade pavables
- micra and small enterprises - -
- others )
" Trade Payable for Services -13,038,871.00 22,014,554,39

Trade Payable Broject

172,847,285.31

101,416,884.31

185,886,156.31

123,431,538.70

Tatal trade payables

185,886,156.31

123,421,538.70




MGE DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CHN : U74889D11996PLC0OB1965

"Notes to financial statement for the Period ended March 31, 2014

9, Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2014

As at
March 34, 2013

Current maturities of Loans from Finangial institution

Current maturities of Vehicle loans
Booking Advances from Customers
Book Overdebts
Due o Joint Ventures
Trade Payable for Capital Goods
Gther Payable
Duties & Taxes

Income Tax
Service Tax
Advances from Custemaers

127,242,767.32

514,697.96
£76,198,353.05
7,426,180.56
736,367,183.38
13,609,385.00
141,094,420.00

1,317,175.00
12,542,941.00
274,941.00

111,498,441.86
490,503.71
1,157,205,579.08
10,315,020.77
1,063,734,331.61
13,609,385.00
124,322,375.00

1,666,445.00
12,366,784.00
483,575.00

Total Current Liabilities

1,716,988,014.28

2,495,692,441.03

10. Shert Term Provisions

Particulars

As at
March 33, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Provision for taxation

255,264,304.87

210,424,446.87

Provision for wealth tax 28,676.00 47,891,00
Provision for Leave Salary 578,301.00 346,710.00
Total Short Term Provision 255,871,281.87 210,814,047.87
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CIN : U74899DL1996PLCOBINES

Notes to financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2014

14, Long Term Loans & advances

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Unsecured, considered good

Capital Advances :-

Advance Against Land
Security Deposits

Other Loans & Advances ;-

Due From Joint Venture Units against coliaborations

Inter-corporate Deposit Interest Free - Related Parties

Associates

27,511,995.00
244,747,163.00

2,268,688,276.01

233,466,930.00

27,511,995.00
250,247,262.00

2,157,180,820,01

Total Long Term Loans & Advances

2,775,414,364,01

2,434,940,0677.01

15, Other Non Current Assets

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 12months

6,650,250.97

9,380,711.12

Total Other Non-Curvent Assets

6,6560,250.97

9,380,711.12

16. Other Current Investment

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
RMarch 31, 2013

Inter-corporate Depgsit Interest Free - Related Parties

Associates

Intet-torparate Deposit Interest Free - Qther Parties

34,840,000

42,978,465.00

239,068,704

41,588,289.00

Total Other Current investment

77,818,465.00

280,657,993.00
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CIN ; U74899DL1996PLCOBII6S

Notes to financial statement for the vear ended March 21, 2014

18. Trade Receivables

Farticulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date

they are due for payment

Un-secured, considered good

183,052,033.78

© 70,166,485.78

183,052,033.78

70,166,485.78

Total (A}

183,052,033,78

70,166.,485.78

Other receivables
Secured, considered good {less than 6 months)

28,582,859.63

150,454,321.63

Total {B)

79,582,859.63

150,454,321.63

Total Trade Receivable {A+B)

212,634,893.41

220,620,807.41

19. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Balances with banks

in current accounts
in fixed deposits with maturity upto 3 months

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

65,805,711.60
2,143 46548

5,019,823.60

. 13,189,440.29
5,854,775.15

5,055,029.60

Total (A}

72,969,000.68

24,09%,245.04

Other bank balanee

Depasits with Maturity Period

of more than 3 months but upto 12 months 6,228,553.75 8,819,464.58
of more than 12 months 6,650,250.97 9,380,711.12

. 12,878,804.72 18,200,175.70

Less:- Amount disclosed under pon-current assets (6,650,250.97) T {9,380,711.12}
Total (B) 6,228,553.75 8,819,464.58
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B) 79,197,554.43 32,918,709.62




MGE DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CiN : U74899DL1996PLCOB16S

Motes to financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2014

20, Short Term Loans & advances

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Unsecured, considered good
Loan & Advance to Related Parties

Booking Advance - Related Party

Loan & Advance to Others

Due From Joint Venture Partners
Business Advances

Advances for investment
Advances To Suppliers

Advances Given to Staff

263,000,000.00

51,741,000.00
4,000,000,00
315,173.00
745,000.00

263,000,000.00

" 56,005,003.00

323,354,00
1,025,000.00

319,801,173.00

320,353,357.00

Total

319,801,173.00

320,353,357.00

21. Other Curvent Assets

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

Income Tax Paid
interest Receivable
Service Tax nput Credit
Prepaid Expenses
Other Receivables

241,348,125.99
913,485.29
15,725,629.00
911,984.00
247,946,435 34

205,446,512.99
1,239,796.55
1,085,965.00
996,154.00
283,162,859.34

Total other current assets

506,845,659.62

491,521,387.88

\)0 Pﬁnﬂ' \
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
i : 17489901 1996P1 C081965

Notes to financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2014

22. Revenue from operations

For the year ended

For the yoar ended

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
a) Sales 927,519,158.00 662,216,371.83
b} Rent 217,100,489.50 211,178,504.00

c) Other Operating Revenue:-
Electricity & Water Receipts
Maintenance income
Transfer Charges

13,614,471.00
7,106,133.00
5,288,750.00

13,054,698.00
7,058,701.00
9,488,722.00

26,009,354.00

29,602,121.00

Revenue from operations {net)

1,170,629,001.50

+902,997,396.83

23, Other Income

Particuiars

For the year ended’
March 31, 2014

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

Interest [ncome 2,586,524.09 11,356,570.89
Misceilaneous income 95,342.70 3,368,276.23
Profit from Partnership - 6,454,577.00
Total Other Income 2,681,866.75 21,180,424.12
24. Cost of Materials Consumed ‘

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2013

Cost of Material Consumed

945,683,201.00

610,242,753.00

Total Cost of material Consumed 945,683,301.00 610,242,753.00
25. lIncrease] / Decrease in Inventories
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Closing stock
- Finished goods 667,723,164.79 686,760,987.02
- Depreciation for the year 19,067,822.23 19,457,253.77

Opening stock
- Finished goods

686,790,087 .02

706,248,240,79

686,790,987.02

706,248,240.79

686,790,987.02

-706,248,240.79

Total {Increase) / Decrease in inventory

a.00

0.00




MGE DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
CIN : U74893D1L1996PLCOBIYES

Notes fo financial statement for the vear ended March 21, 2014

26. Employee benefit expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars Viarch 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2813
Salary & Other Allowances 18,904,988.00 20,171,486.00
Contribution to PF 1,188,753.00 1,263,216.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 287,071.00 4895,644.00
Total 2(,390,852.00 21,930,346.00
27. Finance cost
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

interest Charges on Term Loans
interest Charges GD

38,648,223.00
12,015,A48.00

54,137,532.91
10,275,156.00

interest Charges an ICD 5,502,805.29 5,125,833.00
Interest Chasges on TOD - 63,337.00
Bark Charges 244,454,78 197,308.62
Total 56,410,931.G7

70,099,167.53

28. Depreciation & Amortisation

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars WMarch 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Depreciation 15,555,156.87 17,028,705.28
Amortisation §,521,582.36 8,640,597.49
Total 24,076,739.23 25,669,302.77
29. Other Expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
Particuiars larch 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Power & Fuel 20,211,220.50 20,724,832.50
Rent 12,750,128.00 12,750,128.00
Repair & Maintenance Building 423,632.50 2,761,084.00
Repair & Maintenance Plant & Machinery 1,451,053.0C 1,409,137.00
insurance Charges 209,438.50 202,098.50
Rates & Taxes 6,889,187.00 2,510,025.00
Miscellanecus Expenses 24,833,612.57 23,357,114.17
Legal & Professional Charges 3,950,661.50 7,843,369.10

Tatal other expenses

76,718,933.57

71,657,788.27




MGE DEVELOPMENTS LT,

CIN . U74899DEIS96FLCOBITGS

Noies to financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2014

30, Exceptional items

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

For the year ended
March 31, 2013

Profit on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Assets
Revenue from Operation
Cost of Material Consumed
Amount W/off

96,480.00

450,107,692.00 -

(401,479,375.00}
{2,432,336.00}

14,296,002,00

Total Other income

86,291,871.00

14,296,002.00

31. Earning per share [EPS)

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
et profit/(loss) for calculation of basic /diluted £PS . 86,534,973.42 97,066,890.38
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic & diluted
£PS 24,882,535 29,682,535
Basic / diluted EPS {in Rs.} 2.90 3.25




MGFE Developments Lid,
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2014

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2014 2013
A&, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxation, and extraordinary item 136,321,382 138,974,465
Adjustment for :
Bepreciation & Amortisation 28,076,738 25,655,303
Loss / (Profit) on sale of fixed assets {96,490) .
interest Expense 56,410,931 70,095,168
interest income (2,586,524) (11,356,571}
Profit from Partnership - {6,454,577)
Provision for employee leave encashment 578,301 346,710
Leave Salary Paid (346,710} {540,000)
Provision for Gratuity 291,247 317,268
Operating profit before working capital changes | 214,648,877 | | 217,055,756 |
Adjustments for ;
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 434,958,306 178,743,863
(increasel/Decreass in Trade and other Receivables {344,130,001) (202,190,376}
Increasef(Decrease} in Trade and Other Payables {786,588,855) {162,091,154)
Increase/{Decraase} in Provislons 44,820,643 36,092,808
Cash generated from operations | {650,939,907)] | {149,244,798})}
Less - Direct taxes paid 44,839,858 36,140,874
et Cash From Operating Activities | (481,130,888)] | 31,470,003 |
B. CASH FLOW FROM/ [USED IN} INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of fixed assets {net} 240,000 -
{Purchase) of fixed assets (et} {133,105} {595,388}
{Purchase} of Investments (het)’ 202,839,528 (65,179,257
Profit from partoership firm - 6,454,577
Interest ihceme 2,586,524 11,356,571
Net Cash From Investing Activities i 205,532,947 1 | {47,963,497)
€. CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED [N) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Broceeds/{Repayments} form/of Borrowings (Net} 378,287,717 76,830,813
Interest Paid {56,410,931) _ (70,099,168}
Net Cash Fram Financing Activities | 321,876,786 | | 6,731,645 |
Net increase/{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 46,278,845 {9,761,758)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at Apri 1, 32,918,710 A2 680,467
Cash: and Cash Equivalents as at March 31, ] 79,197,554 | | 32,918,709 |

Note:
1. Cash & Cash Equivalents include Cash in Hand, Demand Deposits with Bank and Short term highly liquid investment,
2. Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary,

For M.L.Mutneja & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors
For MGF Developments Lid,

Chartered Accountants}

LU gmg U’étt*

{Sang ety Eyasi ‘9, . {Arun Mitter}

ain}
Party Managing Director Director-
Me hershlp No. : 501558 DN 00022941 DIN : 00607288

I3
i

w* M
Piace : New Dethi
Dated : Ist September, 2014 {Company Secretafy}



MIGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd. Office : MGT House, 17-B, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi — 110 002

NOTE ; 32 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NGYES TO THE ACCOUNTS

i. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally aceepted accounting
principles in India { Indian GAAP ), and mandatory accounting standards issued by the Companies { Accounting
Standards } Rules 2006 (as amended} and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 {“the Act”) as adopted by
the company. The company has complied in ali material respects with the Accounting standards notified under
the Companies Act 1956 read with general Circular 8/2014 dated 4 April 2014 and General Circular 15/2013
dated 13 September 2013, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The financial statements have been
prepared on the accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, The accounting pelicies adopted in the
preparation of finahcial statements are consistent with those of previous year. However Booking advances from
customers are on receipt basis as earller and minor expenses on payment basis. The auditor has relied upon ail
the matter given in the notes on accounts as certified by the directors/management.

2, Use of Estimate

The preparation and presentation of financial staternents requires estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported amount of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between the actual results and estimates is recognized in the period in which the resulis are known /
materialized. ’ ’

3. Fixed Asseis

Tangible Assets
Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation thereon.

e

Intangible Assets
In accordance with the Accounting Standard 26 “Intangible Assets” are valued at cost less accumulated

amortization. Trade mark is amortized over a period of 10 years.,

4, Depreciation / Amortization on Fixed Assets

Cepreciation on tangible assets, except communication devices, is provided on the basis of Diminishing Balance
Method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956. Communication devices
provided to staff personnel are charged off to expenses in the year of purchase.

Intangible assets are depreciated / amortized over their estimated useful life in accordance Accounting Standard
26.

5. inventories
Inveniories are valued as under:

i) Land is valued at cost {determined on weighted average cost method). Cost includes cost of acquisition and all
‘other cost incurred tilt date of obtaining license for development.

Land is recorded as Inventory only once the same Is registered in the name of the company or as per agreements
to buy and possession with the company.

i} Work-ln-progress in respect of construction are valued at cost and includes land, related acquisition expenses,
construction costs, direct borrowing costs and other direct expenditure and advances to contractors and athers.

1|Page
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iv)

i)

it}
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{ii)

(iii)

{iv}

2 Fane

MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd, Office : MGF House, 17-B, Asaf All Road, New Dethi ~ 110 602

Constructed properties held as current assets are valued 8t cost as in earlier year, Cost Is the praportionate
amount based on the attributable/actual project cost and pverheads directly attributable thereon.

Properties given on lease-are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation,

It is not practicabte to ascertain their market value. However, their estimated market value of the inventories has
never been lower than the cost so far.

Depreciation / Amortization on_nventories (work in progress)

Depreciation on premises [eased out though, held as stock in trade, is charged at 2.5% p.a, on Diminishing
Balance Method except Wazirpur Project on which company is writing off 1/12" of original cost in Staterment of
Profit & Loss A/c every year being on lease for 12 years.

Work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital projects under development and are
carrted at cost. Cost includes land, related acquisition expenses, construction costs, borrawing costs capitalized
and other direct expenditure and advances to contractors and others,

All the original title deeds of the inventories / properties have been kept by the company officials / directors in
safe custody and confirmed accordingly, These have been verified by the directors / officials from time to time
periodically, though not verified by the auditors of the company. There is no dispute in respect of any such
malters.

L

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on soid areas only and in case of built up properties, revenue Is recognized on percentage
completion basis as prescribed in Accounting Standard — 7 {revised 2002), “"Accounting for Construction
Contracts”. The revenue is recognized when following conditions are met:

The buyer’s agreement Is sighed.

The huyer's investment is adequate to demonstraie a commitment to pay for property.

The actual cost incurred on the project under execution, including cost of land, is 30% or more of total estimated
cost of project as per budget.

Advances from customers against booking of shops/offices/flats are being shown on receipt basis and not on
mercantile basis. However income from the same has been bookad an gross contract amount basis,

Sales of Rs. 141.76 Crote {P.Y. 64.47 crore) is deemed sale of properties as per AS-7, on which revenue is
recoghized, )

Revenue from let out properties is recognized on accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of the respective
contract, to the extent considered realizable from the lessees.

Revenue in respect of maintenance services is recognized on accrual hasis, in accordance with the terms of the
respective contract, in respect of one commercial complexes.

There was no income in respect of maintenance services etc. from a commercial complex, which was partly
caomnpleted during the year, part of it has been feased out to various lessees,

Its maintenance rights & obligations have been given to another company, M/s MGF Estates Management P, Ltd
(Related Party).




{v}

{vi)
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd. Office ; MGF House, 17-B, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi — 110 082

Its events management rights and obligations have been given to ancther company i.e. M/s MGF Promotion &
Events P. Ltd (Related Party}

These companies are recovering such income & incurring the expenditure for such activities, The entire income or
loss from these activities pertain to them. There is no formal agreement for the same.

o

Interest due on delayed payments by customers is accounted for on receipts basis due to uncertainty of recovery
of the same.

Incarne from Registration Fee received from customers on transfer of ownership of property during construction
period is accounted for on as and when recelved with such applications. Mo such transfer charges have been
recelved from refated parties as per mutual understanding in the interest of the company.

Preferred |ocation charges and car parking charges are treated as part of sale consideration,

Cost of Sales

Cost of construction / development incurred (including cost of land and other allied charges incurred in
connection with refevant project) is charged e the statement of profit & loss account proportionate to the
revenue recognized as per note no. 6(i), Cost of commion area is allocated based on saleable area of the project.
Final adjustments if required are made on completion of the respective projects.

e
Investmernits

a} Current Investments

mvestments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
cirrent investments.

Current vestments includes interest free intercorporate deposits with related parties.

b} Nop Current Investments

These investments are for a period over 12 months, Non-current investment includes {1) Shares of subsidiary
companies, (2} Unquoted Shares of refated companies and {3} Paintings.

These are stated at cost. No provision for temporary diminution in their value has been made as company
considers that it will get substantial benefits in the long ren from all such transactions.

Pravision for Cyrrent and Deferred Tax

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current accounting year and in
accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961, ’

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences, representing the
difference between the taxable income/f{loss) and accounting income/f{loss) that originated in one period and
are capable of reversal in ane or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax assets and fiabilities are measured
using tax rates and the tax laws that has been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.
Ceferred Tax assets viz. unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses are recognized if there is virtual
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be avaliable against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized.
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd, Office : MGF House, 17-8, Asaf Ali Road, Wew Delhi — 116 002

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisiion or construction of quallfying assels are
capitalized as part of such assets. A qualifying asset Is one that necessarily takes substantlal time to get teady for
its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit & loss account as incurred,

Interest is claimed in Statement of Profit & Loss on PCM {Percentage Completion Method) basis on a new loan.

Retirement & other eraploves Benofits

befined Contribution Plan
Employee benefits in the form of Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and Labour Welfare Fund are
considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss
Account of the year when the contribution to the respective funds are due.

Defined Benefit Pian
Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is considered as definad benefit obligation and is provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the date of the Balance Sheet.

Other Long Term Benefits
Long term compensated benefits is provided for on the basis ef an actuarial valuation, using the projected unit
credil method, as at the date of the Balance Sheet,

Acturial gain/losses, xf any, are immediately recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.

bt

Amounts pald to employees on premature retirement under voluntary retirement scheme are wiitten off in the

_ year in which the retirement takes place,

Emhairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. If there is any indication of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An Impatrment loss is recognized where ever the carrving amount of an
assel exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the greater of the assel’s net selling price and
value in use.

Earnings Por Share

In determining the earnings per share (EPS), the company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post
tax effect of any extraordinary / exceptional item. In the absence of any dilutive effect of equity shares, the basic
and diluted EPS are calculated on the same basis. The number of shares used in computing basic and diluted
earnings per shares the-weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probabie that
an outfiow of resources wiil be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate ¢an be
made, Provisions are not discounted to its present vaiue and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. Provision for expenditure relating to voluntary retirement Is made when the

employee accepts the offer of early retiremerit.
JAE 00
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MGF DPEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd. Office : MGF House, 17-B, Asaf Al Road, New Delhi — 110 002

General Notes on Accounts:

The Corpany has been carrying the business of Reaf Estate Developers & given some of its properties on leasa
during the vear. The sales have been recognized on Percentage completion method. However hundred
percent sales have been recognized in case of where the company offered the physical possession of the area.

a) The company has not received infarmation from vendors/suppliers regarding their status under the micro,
small and medium enterprises and hence disclosure relating to amount unpald as at 31-03-2014 & 31.02.2013
together with interestﬁaid / payable under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has
not been given.

b) in the absence of above information, it is not possible to disclose the amount due to any Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises. However, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, there is no such liability.

The current assets wilt fetch the value at Jeast as shown in the balance sheat, if realized in the ordinary course
of business.

15.4 The balances due to/from the Parties are subject to their confirmations & reconciliation. All the amounts

recoverable and payable are as per the books of account.

15.5 There ate no payments, relating to any expenditure covered under Section 404, exceeding ' 20,000 (in case of

15.6

15.7

SiPanc

transporters © 35,000} made otherwise than by an account payee cheque/bank draft. However, in the absence
of actually paid cheques, it is not possible for auditors to verify whether the payment in excess of * 20,000 (in
case of transporters " 35,000} have been made otherwlse than by an account payee cheques or bank draft,

In case of loans and adyances taken and given, all such receipts and payments were by "Account Payee'
crossed Cheques / Bank Drafts/Pay Orders as required under Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules made
theraunder, {Not verified by aud‘itors.as isstted / received cheques are with banks),

{a} that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 3™ March 2014 the applicable
accounting standards, principles & system had been followed afong with proper explanation relating to
material departures and substance over form and are in accordance with Company Act 1956 and rules there
under and Company Act 2013 as applicable.

(b} that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the statement of profit or loss of the Company for the year
under review;

{¢) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of the adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) that the Directors acknowledges and understands its responsibility for all the matter stated in the annual
accounts including notes of accounts of the company.

(e} there are adequate internal controls and internal check systems in the company to prévent any mis-
happenings though there was no internal auditor,

N




15.8

15.12
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(i)

(iit}

(vi)
{wii}
{viii)

{ix)
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MGF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED
Regd, Office : MGF House, 17-B, Asaf Ali Road, Now Delhi — 110 602

{f] that the company has complied with all the rules, reguiations and laws of land in respect of all the matiers
and transactions of the company till date and does not expect any fability on account of any default with the
. same.

(g) Al the Fixed Assefs, investment, inventories and other assets have been physically verified by the
Management / Directors and have been properly shown in the account of the company and that there are no
discrepancies of any kind.

{h) In case of legal casés filed by / against the company, the company is hopeful of full relief and there is no
certain or contingent liabilities on this account.

(i) Original Title deeds/agreements/conveyances etc of the properties/inventories of the company are with the
directors / their authorised representatives, but not verified by the auditors.

The balances outstanding against vehicle loan have been taken fror the original loan agreements [ schedules
a5 no revisad statements were available. Loan from banks and Financial Institutions have been classified in
tong Term Borrowings and Other Current Lishifities on estimate basis by the company.

The Company did net accept any public deposit u/s 584 during the year under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956. However there are interest free inter corporate deposits from companies {related parties} and from

directors.

No personal expenses of any director of the company have been charged to the revenue account of the
company.

There, have been na major events subsequent 1o the date of balance sheet affecting the financial position of
the Company tilt date. '

Contingent Labilities :
Security/Performance Guarantees provided to various Government authorities/others Rs. 350 lacs {Previous year

Rs.502 facs)

The Contingent liability of Rs.81.21 lacs plus interest in case of income Tax Demand raised by Icome tax
Department for which appeal is Pending with higher authorities. (Previous year 81.21 jacs)

The Contingent Hability of Rs.82.94 lacs plus interest in case of Service Tax Dermand made by Service tax
Department for which appeals are pending with higher authorities. {Previous year 82,94 iacs).

There is delay in completion of projects under construction and aftracls penalty clause as per terms of agreement
entered into with the buyers. The amount of penalty, if any, will be ascertained and settled on completion of

projects and handing over of possession to the buyers.

tiahilities may arise from various contractors for various contracts with them for construction of projects for
preach of any term of centracts with them. It is not nossible to ascertain this amount,

The company has not glven any guarantee in favour of any third party.
Commitments against booking of a property is Rs.50 Croves. (Related Party) (P.Y. Rs, 50 Crores)
Commitments against Purchase of Shares is Rs. 1.48 Crore.

Incame Tax Return for the AY 2013-2014 is still pending to be filed with income Tax Department.
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The coampany has not signed the accounts of the firr MGF Mall Management and Event Mall Management and
partnership deeds on retirement 30.11.2012 1)l date. The Annual Accounts of the Brms as on 31.03.2013 are
subject to approval by the partners. These are taken as per accounts and information avallable In the accounts
of the company.

Cash in hand has been kept in the safe custody with directors of the company.
The company has not deposited VAT amount of Rs. 1,39,82,196/- (Previous Year Rs. 1,80,90,467/-} collected on
sale of Built-up property as the matter of chargeability, for the industry as a whole, is under constderation of

the Supreme Court,

A) Metropolis Project:
-

The Company had undertaken to develop the project in Gurgaon viz. the Metorpolis Mall in the F.Y. 2003-04

* on jolnt venture basis with M/s Moonalight Continental Private Uimited {Moonlight} and M/s Columbia Holdings

Private timited (Columbia).

{i) The share of Moonlight was 11.08% of Sales and 10% of Expenditure,
(i} The share of Columbia was 11.08% of Sales and 10% of Expenditure.

The project was being carried out by the company and the share of 22.16% of sales and 20% experditure on
the project was transferved to the Moonlight and Columbia at the end of each year.

Unfortunately, some disputes and differences arose amongst the parties in respect of various matters of the
Project in the financial year 2010-11. Conseguently the Moontight and Columbia did not accept or recognize
the transactions from the Company for the financial years 2010-11, 2011-2012 and 2012-2013. Therefore, the
balance as on 31% March, 2010 continued to be refiected so in their books of account from 01.04.2010 to
31.03.2013. However, the Company continued to carry on the construction work of the Project and other
business activities and passed the necessary entries in respect of such matters in their books of account on
31.03.2011, 31V03h2012j‘pd 31.03.2013, as detailed below :-

Financial Year Moondight Continental Pyt Lid. Columbia Holdings Pyt Ltd.
Sales Expenditure Sales Expenditure
201C-2011 31,123,540 24,046,753 31,123,540 24,046,753
2011-2012 22,749,837 15,551,258 22,749,837 15,551,258
2012-2013 28,236,481 19,013,629 28,236,481 19,013,629
(i) Now in pursvance of settiement deed dated 18™ December, 2013 and Memorandum of

Understanding dated 31% March, 2014 the Moonlight has been given bullt up area of 64162.35 sqg. ft,
@ 2918.05 per sq.ft. However, the Company shall continue to receive and enjoy the rent for this space
in the financial year 2014-15 and shall also be liable to discharge all taxes on reatal income,
maintenance and other statutory liabilities in FY 2014-15, This income of about Rs. 4.5 Cr. and
expenditure {unascertained) has net been accounted for in the accounts being of contingent nature,
This sale of 64162.35 sq. feet @ 2918.05 ie. Rs. 18,72,28,961/- has been shown as sale of the
company i current financial year. Budgeted expenditure has been taken its cost.
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i} The above sales and expenditure of earlier years has been accounted for in this financial year
by the company as prior period adjustments under the head “Exceptional ltems” in Statement of Profit
and Loss account of this vear,

18] This is as per the terms of Memoerandum of Settlement dated 19.12.2013 and Memorandum
af Understanding dated 31.03.2014 belween the Company and Moonlight Continental Private Limited,
iv) Now in pursuance of settlement deed dated 19 December, 2013 and Memorandum of
Understanding dated 31" March, 2014 the Columbia has been given built up area of 53860.16 sq. ft. @
2918.05 per sg.ft. . However, the Company shall continue to receive and enjoy the rent for the space
admeasuring 29646.88 sq.ft. out of the area of 53860.16 sq. ff. in the financial year 2014-15 and shall
also be liable to discharge all taxes on rental income, maintenance and other statutory liabilities in FY
2014-15. This ihcome of about Rs. 2.60 Cr. and expenditure (unascertained) has not been accounted
for in the accounts being of contingent nature, This sale of 53860.16 sq. feet @ 2918.05 ie Rs.
15,71,66,653/-. has been shown as sale of the current financial year. Budgeted expenditure has been
taken its cost.

¥) The above sales and expenditure of earlier years has been accounted far in this financlal vear
by the company as prior period adjustments under the head “Exceptional ltems” in Statement of Profit
and Loss account of this year.

vi} Now there is no balance outstanding te each other as on 31.03.2014.

vil) This is as per the terms of Memorandum of Settlement dated 19.12.2013 and Memorandum
of Understanding dated 31.03.2014 between the Company and Columbia Holdings Private Limited.

viii) The company had filed a letter dated 13.02,2009 with The Director, Town and Country
Planning, Haryana, Chandigarh for renewal of commercial License for Metropolis Mall Project, .being
developed by the company at Gurgaon,

e

The License fee and Interest amounting to Rs.3,81,77,780/- was due on 16.02.2009 and the Company
made a request to adjust this amount against the license fee deposited by a sister concern of the
Company, and lying unutilized with the department, The Comipany has passed an entry for the above
License Fee in this year and shown the same as prior period / exceptional item in Statement of Profit
and Loss account of this vear, and credited the sister concern’s account.

The Vilas Project:

The Campany had undertaken to develop the project in Gurgaon viz. the Vilas residential project in the

F.Y. 2004-05 on joint venture basis with M/s Columbia Hotdings Private Lirmited {Columbia}

The share of the Columbia was 20%.

The project was being carried out by the company and the share af 20% of sales and expenditure on

the project was fransferred to the Columbia at the end of each year.

Unfortunately, some diéﬁutes and differences arose between the Company and Columbia in respect of various
matters of the Project in the financial year 2010-11. Consequently the Columbia Holdings Private Limited did
not accept recognize of the transactions from the Company from the financial year 2010-11 to 2012-2013 with
respect to share in sales and expenditures of the said project. Therefore, the balance as on 31 March, 2010
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continued to be reflected so in books of account of Columbla from 01.04.2010 to 31.03,2013. However, the
Company continued to caivy on the censtruction work of the Project and other business activities and passed
the necessary entries in respect of such matters in their books of account o 31.03.2011, 21.03.2012 and

31.03.2013, as detailed below - :

Columbia Holdings Private Limited
Financial Year
Sales Expenditure
2010-2011 126,897,256 73,305,576
2011-2012 87,403,183 67,733,041
2012-2013 111,586,928 111,039,680
iv) Now in pursuance of settiement deed dated 19" December, 2013 and Memorandum of Understanding

dated 31 March, 2014 the Company has been given built up area of 7180 sq.ft. @ Rs.3857.15 per sq. ft. L.e.
Rs. 2,76,94,303/- on 31.03.2014. This sale has been shown as sale of the current year. Budgeted expenditure
has been taken its cost,

v} The above sales and expenditure of earlier years has been accounted for in this financial year by the
Company and the same has been shown as prior period adjustments under the head “Exceptional tems” in
Statement of Profit and Loss account of this year.

vi} Now there is no balance outstanding to each other as on 31.03.2014,

vil) This is as per the terms of Memorandum of Settlement dated 19.12.2013 and Memorandum of
Understanding dated 31.03.2014 between the Company and Columbia Holdings Private Limited.

Jalandhar Project :

i The company has conditienally transferred its under construction projects at Jalandhar for which i has
received Rs, 70 Croves in F.Y. 2007-08 as a refundable / adjustable security deposit, pending completion of the
project in addition to reimbursement of the actual cost incurred

The receipi of RsJG“CrS'res will be dealt with / accounted for in accordance with the progress / completion of
the project.

The above amount will become due on the completion of commerdial complex and on receipt of the occupancy
certificate by the second party.

Therefore the entire amount has been shown as advance against agreement as security deposit from customer
under the head Non-Current Long Term Liabilities.

This complex is still under construction.

Amritsar project has been held up due to objection by Archeclogical Survey of India, ahd matter is panding
with Hon'ble Punjab & Haryana Court.
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i} Loan from HDEC Ltd. OF Rs. 25 Crares ;

1} Thisloan of Rs. 25 Cr. Was sanctioned & disbursed by HDFC Ltd vide agreement dt. 01.03.2011.

2) The interest Rate has been varying from time to tirne. It is HDFC Corporate Prime Lending Rate (CPLR)
minus 225 basis peints f.e. 14.25% p.a. at the time of loan plus taxes, if any.

3} It is against discounting of rent receivable from various lessees of the commercial complexes of this
company,

4} This foan was for a period of 54 months from March 2011, repayable @ Rs. 62,99,047/- per month
{(including interest) for 53 months of & last instaliment of Rs. 62,27,081/-

5) This loan is Secured against -
a) Agreed Rent receivables from various lessees of the company.
b) 25% Receivables from a project under progress / construction.
¢) Personal Guarantee of Sh, Shravan Gupta, Director of the company {refated party).
d} Extension of First Equitable Mortgage of a part of property of M/s Discovery Estate Private Limited

{related party).

e

il) Loan from HDFC Ltd.of Rs. 30 Creres &~

1)
2)
3)

This lean of Rs.30 cr. was sanctioned and disbursed by HDFC t1d vide agreament dt. 31.01.2008.

The loan agreement is in name of this company.. ' ‘

The interest Rate has been varying from time ta time. it is HDFC Corporate Prime Lending Rate{CPLR} phus /
minus spreads plus taxes, if any. Itis around 15% p.a.

it is against discounting of rent receivable from various lessees of the commercial complexes of this
company. , ‘

This loan was for a peried of 95 months from February 2008, repayable @ Rs.49,13,221/- per month
{including interest} for 94 manths & last installment of Rs.38,60,645/-

This loan Is Secured against :-

a}  Assignments of rentals from various parties of various commercial complexes.

b} Extension of First Equitable Morigage of part of a commercial property of M/s Discovery Estate Private

Limited {related party).
) Extenslon of FirSt Equitable Mortgage part of a commercial party partly owned by MGF Developments
Limited and Columbia Holdings Private Limited (related Party).
d) Extension of First Equitable Mortgage part of a commercial property partly owned by MGF
Developments Limited..
e} Personal Guarantee of Sh. Siddharth Gupta, Ex-Director of the company (related party}.
f)  Letter of comfort and letter of affirmation from Sh. Shravan Gupta, Director of the company (related

party

%]

ili} Loan from HOFC Ltd, Of Rs. 6.25 crores :

10]rase

1) This loar of Rs. 6.25 cr. was sanctioned and disbursed by HDFC Ltd, Vide agreement dt. 10.01.2013.

2) The interest rate has been varying from time to time. It is HDFC Corporate Prime Lending Rate {CPRL)
minus 400 basis points i.e, 13,50% p.a. at the time of loan plus taxes, if any.

3} 1t is against discounting of rent receivable from various lessees of the commaercial complexes of this

COMpany,
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4) This loan was for a period of 45 months from February, 2013, repayable @ Rs.26,75,991/- twice in a
quarter (ingluding interest} for 45 months and fast installment of Rs. 23,03,242/-
5) This Loan is Secured against ;-
a}  First Equitable Mortgages of parts of a commercial Property of the company.
b} Sale proceeds / receivable accruing from soid and unsold as mentioned in a loan agreement,
Agreed Rent receivables from various lessees of the company.
Personal Guarantee of Sh. Shravan Gupta and Smt. Shilpa Gupta, Directors of the company
(related party).
¢} Extension of First Equitable Mortgage of a part of property of M/s Discovery Estate Private Limited
(refated party).

iv} Loan from HDFC Ltd. Of Rs. 20 croras (New Loan) ;

1} Thisloan of Rs.20 Cr was sanctioned & disbursed by HDFC Lid. vide Agreement dtd. 24.12.2013.

2} The interest rate has been varying from time to time, Itis HDFC Corporate Prime Lending Rate{CPLR)
of 18.10% mirus 360 basis points Le. 14.50% p.a. on the date of Loan Agreement.

3} The borrower shall make a repayment of this Joan as a priority, payment over all its other lenders,

4] The loan shali be for a term of 34 months with effect from the date of this Agreement.
The repayment of the loan shali be done in the following manner :
Total loan amount of Rs. 20 Cr. (Rupees Twenty Crore only} shall be repaid by payment of least 60% of the sales
receipts from the said residential project, “The Vilas” towards repayment of the principal amount of the loan and such
repayments shall cormmence from the end of the first month of the disbursement of the loan.
However, in the event the principal outstanding of the said loan at the end of following months is more than what is

mentioned in the schedule herein below, the Borrower shall pay the differential amount separately to the Lender to
maintain the principal outstanding of the loan as per the given schedule

Date Principal Outstanding should be Re.
At the end of July 31, 2015 175,000,000
At the end of October 31,2015 140,000,000
At the end of January 31, 2016 105,000,000
At the end of April 30, 2016 70,000,000
At the end of July 31, 2016 35,000,000
At the end of October 31, 2016 Nil

5)The loan Is secured against

i. First Equitable Mortgage of the property owned by a related company, M/s Discovery Estates Private Limited being
ten apartment units of the residential project In the name and style of “The Villas” located at sector 25, Akashneem
Marg, Viliage Sarhaul, Tehsil and District Gurgaon, Haryana and construction thereon both present and future and all
entitiements emanating therefrom. '

i1, First charge by way of Assignment of the entire sale proceads / recei
in pt 5} above. -

e
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First charge by way of Assignnient of the entire sale proceeds / receivables accruing from the property owned by the
company being the residential project in the name and style of “The Villas” located at sector 25, Akashnesm Marg,
Village Sarhaul, Tehsil and District Gurgaon, Haryanz and construction thereon both present and future and all
entitlements emanating therefrom.

iv. Exiention of First £quitable Mortgage of the property owned by the company belng Ground floor and First Floar of

MGF Metropolitan Mall, Saket, New Defhl and Construction thereon both prasent and future and all entitlerents
emanating therefrom.

. Extention of First charge by way of Assignment of the entire rent / sale proceeds / receivables accruing from the

property owned by the company being Ground Floor and First Floor of MGF Metropolitan Mall, Saket, New Dajhi and
canstruction thereon both present and future and all entitlements emanating therefrom.,

Irrevocable fetters of Assignment for reritting the monthly lease rentals directly into an escrow account from three
lessees.

Uﬂderlaka'ng to obtain lrrevocable letters of Assignment from future lessees for remitting the monthly lease rentals
directly into an escrow account from the property owned by the company being 8475 sq. ft. on the Ground Floor

and First Floor and 3076 se. 14 “on ihe Ground Floor at Metropolitan Ma!é Gurgaon, Haryana,

Personai Gaurantee of the directors, Shravan Gupta and Mrs Shilpa Gupta.

Yehicle Loan from HDFC Bank :

a)  This loan was sanctioned and disbursed by HDFC Bank vide agreement dt.12.03.2012.
1) The loan amount of Rs.12 facs carrying interest @ 11.50% p.a.
2) This toan is for a period of 36 months from Aprif 2012, repavable @ Rs.39,571/- per month {induding
interest).
3} Theloanls secured by hypothecation of specific vehicle acquired from loan.

by This loan was sanctioned & disbursed by HDFC Bank vide agreemant dt. 10.17.2012,
1} Theloan amount of 8s,3.00 lacs carrying interest @ 11.50% p.a.
2) This loan is for a period of 36 months from December, 2012, repayable @ Rs.9,894/- per month
{including interesst)
3) Theloan is secured by hypothecation of specific vehicle acquired from loan.

Short Term Borrowing

1} Loan from Bank of indis of Rs. 10 Crores :

2} This loan was sanctioned & disbursed by Bank of India vide agreement dt 24,09.2010. (Continuous Security)

3} This joan is secured against the Fixed Depasit Receipts of Rs 10 cr. made by Emaar MGF Land timited {Related
Party}.

4} Theloan is bearing an interest @ 12% p.a.
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Unsecured Loans from Related Parties :

There is na stipulation for the repayment of any unsecured loan in respect of refated parties (interest free). This
except the following stated below on pt 2. :

interest is being paid to refated party india Lease Development @ 7.5% p.a. There is no stipulation for any fixed -
term of repayment,

Unsecured Loans from Other :

In case of Unsecured loan from other parties there is no fixed terms regards as matter of repayment / receipt or
interest etc. The matter is under negotiation between the parties in respect of such terms as this is on the basis
of verbal agreements.

Short Term Borrowings from directors and inter-corporate deposits from companies are repayable on demand
or on short notice of about 3 months. There are no formal agreements for such borrowings.

The directors have incurred the following expenses for the business of the company:
] Tour and Travelling

ii) Car running and Maintenance

iii) Business Promotion

a) The Compapy has received advances from various parties, including related parties for various new
prospective projects of Estates in joint venture: Their blue prints and allied matters are under

progress/negotiations at different stages with third parties. These are shown in Balance Sheet as Other Current
liabilities a5 the amount will be returned if the projects do not materialize with the third parties, though there
are no formal agreements for such joint ventures and third parties. This is as per board resolutions.

However the directors are hepeful of such projects to materialize soon. Formatl agreements will be made at the
time of finalization & execution of projects.

b} The Company has given advances to various parties, including related partles for various new
prospective projects of Estates in jeint venture: Their blue prints and allied matters are under
progress/negotiations at different stages with third parties. These are shown in Balance Sheet as Long-term
Loans and Advances, as the amount will be returned if the projects do not materialize with the third parties
though there are no formal agreements for such joint ventures and third parties. This is as per board
resolutions.

However the directors are hopeful of such projects to materialize after about a year or more, Formal

agreements will be made at the time of finatization & execution of projects.
L

Previous Year's Figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary to make them
comparable with current year figures.

Joint Venture Projects .
Sgreement / Project with Ansal Properties & Industyles Ltd. Vide agreement dt. 08.07.2004

Members : MGF Development Ltd. (50%)
Ansat Properties & Infrastruciure Lid. (50%)
With the same ratio of investments, income, expenditure & cost.

Terms of Joint Venture Project vide agreement dt. 02.09.2004 :

72
v
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To Develop a commercial complex for a third party,

This Joint Venture has undertaken a project with a third party for construction of 2 commercial complex and to
use and have revenue from the same for 12 years,

th

The company is writing dff 1/12" this cost in Profit & Loss A/c every year. This net cost has been included in

inventories of the company,
The net income / cost of the construction is shared by both the member equalfy.
In this year, the net income of the company, from the project was Rs. 1,82,72,714/- (P.Y. 1,71,73,768)

in the accounts, the income and expenditure on the above has been shown in respective heads of income and
expenditure of the company.

The corhpany owes a sum of Rs. 2,68,62,359/- (P.Y. 2,42,99,720/-} io the other party as on 31.03.2014.

15.22 Emplovees Benefits 1 Gratuity Fund / Leave Fncashment
As per actuarial valuation, the fiabilities of the company is as under ;-

Amount in Rupees

For As on 31.03.2014 Ason 31.82,2013
Gratuity ' 20,55,963/- ' 17,64,716/-"
Leave Encashment 5,78,301/- 3,46,710/-

15.23 Disclosure of Details pertaining to related party transactions entered into during the year in terms of

A)

B)

a)A

14|Pngs

Accounting Standard — 18 “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india

Kev Managerial Personnel / Divectors

_Myr. Shravan Gupta Divector
Mrs. Shilpa Gupta Director
Mr.  Arun Mitter Managing Director
Mr. Rakshitjain Director
Ms. Nupur Jain Company Secretary

Related Party Transactions

Long Term Borrowing includes interest free deposits from Related Parties.

{Amaount in lacs)

Particulars As on As an Maximum
i 31-03-2014 31-03-2813 Balance
Birector 42,40 45.40 45.40
Inter-Corporate Deposits 1117.93 1094.93 . 1141.83
Total 1160.33 1140.33 1187.24

These were short term borrowing in the preceeding year and due to change in terms and conditions they are
Long term borrowing now, as per Board’s Resolution, though there are no formal agreement / arrangements
execuied till date in writing for their terms.
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b)  Short Term Borrowing includes interest bearing deposiis from Related Parties.

{Amount in lacs)

Particulars i As on Ason Maximum
31-03-2014 31-03-2913 Balance
inter-Corporate Deposits 763.00 703.21 763.00
¢}  Trade Payable includes Bs. 566.06 facs {P.Y. 298.56 lacs) from related parties.
d}  Other Current Liabilities due to Related Parties.
{Amount In lacs)
Particufars Ason As on
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Booking Advances received 3073 3057
Due te Joint Venture for prospective 4383.77 765144
Projects
| Cther Payables 89.32 80,32
1} investment in shares with related companies (Refer note no. 13)
e} Current Investments Includes
{Amourd in lacs)
Particulars Ason As on Maximum
31-03-2014 31-03-2013 Balance
inter-Corporate Beposiis 348.40 350.62 351.02
fj  Long-term Loans and Advances includes
{Armount in facs)
Particulars Ason Ason NMaximum
31-03-2014 31-03-2013 Balance
Security Deposit 2,356.36 2,411.36
Advances given for prospective Projects
in joint venture 17,827.80 16,802.72
*inter-Corporate Deposits — Inferest 2,334.67 2,040.07 2,369.67
free

Wholly owned Subsidiary Cempany :-

{Amount in lacs)

Relatedl Parties.

Ason 31.03.14

As on 31.03.13

Kayo Developers Pvi. Lid.

4,863.35

2,763.35

*These were Current Investments in the preceeding year and due to change in terms and conditions they are
Long-term Loan and Advances now, as per Board's Resolution, though there are no formal agreement /

arrangements executed till date in writing for their terms,

g)  Trade Receivable Rs. 1425.32 lacs {P.Y. 1410.77 lacs}.

iIs|Page
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hi  Short Term Loans & Advances includes advances given for booking of comrnercial space at Market Place of Rs,
2,630,00 tags {Previous Year Rs. 2,630.00 lacs)

i} Other Current Assets includes

(Amount in lacs}

Particulars As an Ason
31-03-20i4 31-03-2013
Amount Receivable 2479.46 2831.63

ji  Sale includes Rs. 4.95 lacs made to related parties {PY Rs. 243.70 lacs).

k}  Expenditure :-

Amount in Rupees

Expenses F.¥. 2013-14 F.Y.2012-13

Rent Paid to M{s Shanti Apparels Manufacturing Co. Pyt Lid. 6,600,000 6,600,000

Interest Paid on ICD to M/s India Lease Development ltd. 5,502,805 5,125,883

‘Maintenance Expenses paid to MGF Mall Management, Partnership Firm 0 2,342,376
] The director confirms that the above transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

)| There is no othar transaction with any director / member or any other person with whom the directors /
members are interested, during the year.

15,24  Managerial Remuneratigﬁn:
The managerial remiineration is being paid as under:
Amount in Rupees
“Particulars F.Y. 2013-14 F.Y. 2012-13
Safary 12,800,000 12,00,000
Contribution of PF 1,44,000 1,44,000
Total 13,44,000 13,44,000
15.25  The Auditor’s Remuneration during the year is as hereunder:

Amount in Rupees

Particulars F.Y.2013-14 F.Y.2012-13
Statutory Audit Fees 5,00,000 5,060,000
Service Tax 61,800 61,800
Tax Audit Fees *1,68,540 1,50,000
Service Tax 18,540
Total 730,340 730,340

»” -
*By a partner separately.

6|¥uge
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15.26 &) There is no Income in Forelgn Currency.

b} The Company has incurred following Expenditure in foreign exchange :-

porticuiars As on 31% March, As on 31 March,

2014 2013
Purchase of Material 0 _ 2,86,08,400
Expenses on Foreign Travel 28,56,040 5,66,773

15,27 (a) All the income & expenditure has been certified & verified by the directors of the company to be true &
correct in all respects. :

{b} The Accounts have been prepared by the directors and are certified by them to be true and correct as per thelr
knowledge & belief. There are no such entries / statements / documents which is not believed by the
Birectors o be true and correct or based on any other person's explanation (including the auditors}
/statement or docurmients as same has been verified by them proparly, These notes clarify the various matters
of accounts, financial matters & business of the company,

15.28  These notes on accounts form integral part of Baiance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss of the assessee of
Financial Year 2013-14 and are subject to these in all respects.

As Approved By Board Of Directors For Reference To And Subjact To Our Report Of Even Date
Attached,

For M. L. Mutneja & Co.
Chartered Accolintants
F.R.N. No. 001&516!\!

o . | ) ? W
{Léj{”u S (.{% Lo %N:fﬂ — )
Rakshit fain Arun Mitter Sal}ig

Director Director Pas ne:]
M.No. 501559

Place: New Delhi
Date: 1" September, 2014
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